
F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\1-TCTC Agenda - 04-21-2021.docx 

 

 

 

Treasure Coast Transportation Council  
(TCTC) Meeting 

 
Indian River County Administration Building B 

Conference Room B1-501 
1800 27th Street 

Vero Beach, FL  32960 
(772) 226-1455 
www.irmpo.com 

 
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 @ 10:00 A.M. 

AGENDA 

 

ITEM             ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 10:00 A.M. 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS        APPROVE 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA        APPROVE 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES        APPROVE 

• TCTC Meeting – April 23, 2020 

6. TRANSPORTATION REGIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM    APPROVE 
(TRIP) GRANT APPLICATIONS 

7. REGIONAL LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN    APPROVE 
SCOPE OF SERVICES  

8. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS  

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

10. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 

11.  NEXT MEETING 

12.  ADJOURN 

 

http://www.irmpo.com/


F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\1-TCTC Agenda - 04-21-2021.docx 

Accessing the meeting using Zoom: You can join the virtual meeting from a computer, telephone, or 
both. Please follow these two steps: 
 

Step 1   Join the Zoom meeting by clicking on this link: 
  https://ircgov.zoom.us/j/3107671195 
 
Step 2  For your audio option, select either your computer microphone/speakers or 

telephone. For telephone, use the “Call Me” option – you will receive a call within 
seconds. 

 
Or Join by telephone: 
 
 Call (602) 333-2017 or (888) 204-5987 (US Toll Free) 

  Conference code: 252340 
 

An agenda of items to be considered will be available to the public through the St. Lucie TPO office located in the 
Coco Vista Centre, 466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111, Port St. Lucie, FL or on the St. Lucie TPO website: 
www.stlucietpo.org.   
 
An agenda of items also will be available through the Martin MPO office at 3481 SE Willoughby Blvd, Suite 101, 
Stuart, Florida or on the Martin MPO website: http://martinmpo.com. Items not included on the agenda may also be 
heard in consideration of the best interests of the public’s health, safety, welfare, and as necessary to protect every 
person’s right of access.  
 
An agenda of items to be considered will be available to the public through the Indian River County MPO office on 
the 1st Floor of the Indian River County Administration Building A, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida or on the 
Indian River County MPO website: www.irmpo.com.  
 
Any St. Lucie County resident who requires special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) or who requires translation services (free of charge) should contact Marceia Lathou, the St. Lucie TPO Title 
VI/ADA Coordinator, at 772 462 1593 at least five days prior to the meeting. Persons who are hearing or speech 
impaired may use the Florida Relay System by dialing 711. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, 
color, national origin, age, gender, religion, disability or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns 
about nondiscrimination should contact Marceia Lathou at 772-462-1593. 
 
Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, gender, religion, disability or family 
status.  Persons with questions or concerns about nondiscrimination, or who require special accommodations under 
the American with Disabilities Act or language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, 
Senior Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 221-1498 or rvazquez@martin.fl.us. Hearing impaired 
individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay System at #711. 
 
Any Indian River County resident who needs special accommodation for this meeting will need to contact the 
County’s Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator at (772) 567-8000, ext. 223 at least 48 hours in advance 
of the meeting.  
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at the meetings or 
hearings of any board, committee, agency, council, or advisory group, that person will need a record of proceedings 
and, for such purpose, may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record should 
include testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Any questions concerning this agenda may 
be referred to the St. Lucie TPO at (772) 462-1593 or the Martin MPO at (772) 288-5484.  
 
If any Indian River County resident has questions concerning the items on this agenda, please contact MPO Staff 
at (772) 226-1455. Anyone who may wish to appeal any decision which may be made at this meeting will need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included the evidence and testimony upon which 
the appeal will be based. 

https://ircgov.zoom.us/j/3107671195
http://www.stlucietpo.org/
http://martinmpo.com/
http://www.irmpo.com/


F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\3-Election of officers.docx 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC) 
 
FROM: Beth Beltran 
 Martin MPO Administrator 
 
 Peter Buchwald 
 St. Lucie TPO Executive Director 
 
 Brian Freeman 
 Indian River MPO Staff Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Election of Officers 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In accordance with Section 5 of the April 10, 2006 Interlocal Agreement Creating 
the Treasure Coast Transportation Council, “The Chairman and Vice Chairman 
shall be elected annually during the first meeting of each calendar year and shall 
serve for one-year terms.” 
 
At the April 5, 2019 TCTC meeting, the Council elected Commissioner Doug Smith 
of the Martin MPO as Chairman, and Darrell Drummond of the St. Lucie TPO as 
Vice-Chairman. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Elect TCTC Chairman and Vice-Chairman. 
 



 

 
 

TCTC Minutes   Page 1 of 5  April 23, 2020 

 
TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL 

(TCTC) MEETING 
John F. and Rita M. Armstrong Wing of the Blake Library 

2351 SE Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL  34996  

  (772) 221-1498    
www.martinmpo.com  

  
Thursday, April 23, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.  

   
MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Peter Buchwald called the meeting to order at 9:47 a.m.  
 

2. ROLL CALL  
Members in Attendance:  
Bob Auwaerter, Chair, Indian River MPO 
Kathryn Hensley, Vice Chair, St. Lucie TPO 
Commissioner James Campo, Martin MPO 
Commissioner Harold Jenkins, Martin MPO 
Darrell Drummond, St. Lucie TPO 
 
Members Excused: None  
  
Members Absent 
Susan Adams, Indian River MPO 
 
Staff in Attendance:  
Beth Beltran, Martin MPO Administrator  
Peter Buchwald, St. Lucie TPO Director  
Brian Freeman, Indian River MPO Director 
Bolivar Gomez, Senior Planner 
Joy Puerta, Planner  
Ricardo Vazquez, Associate Planner 
Florence Allen, Administrative Assistant III  
Kyle Bowman, St. Lucie TPO 
 
  

http://www.martinmpo.com/
http://www.martinmpo.com/


 

 
 

TCTC Minutes   Page 2 of 5  April 23, 2020 

Others Present:  
Christine Fasiska, FDOT 
John Krane, FDOT 

 
A quorum was present for this meeting.  
  

3. APPROVE AGENDA  
A motion was made by Mr. James Campo to approve the Agenda which was 
seconded by Ms. Kathryn Hensley.  The motion passed unanimously.  

  
4. APPROVE MINUTES  

A motion to approve the April 5, 2019 Treasure Coast Transportation Council 
(TCTC) minutes was made by Ms. Kathryn Hensley and seconded by Mr. Bob 
Auwaerter. The motion passed unanimously. 
  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
None  

  
6. BUSINESS ITEMS 

  
A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
A motion to appoint Mr. Doug Smith as the Treasure Coast Transportation 
Council (TCTC) Chair was made by Mr. James Campo and seconded by Ms. 
Kathryn Hensley. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
A motion to appoint Darrell Drummond as the Treasure Coast Transportation 
Council (TCTC) Vice Chair was by Ms. Kathryn Hensley and seconded by Mr. 
James Campo. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
B. TRANSPORTATION REGIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM (TRIP) GRANT 

APPLICATIONS 
 
Mr. Buchwald provided background information and context for the TRIP program. 
He described St. Lucie’s project, Midway Road. The project will widen the road 
from 2-4 lanes and include 7-foot bike lanes, 6-foot sidewalks on the north side 
and 12-foot shared use trail on the south side, and bus space installed at strategic 
locations. In FY25/26 when TRIP funds are allocated the project will be shovel 
ready, with an estimated project cost of $15 million. Already programmed in the 
TPO TIP is $2 million. St. Lucie is asking for $2.7 million from the 2020 TRIP grant. 



 

 
 

TCTC Minutes   Page 3 of 5  April 23, 2020 

 
Ms. Beth Beltran provided background information and context for the Martin MPO 
TRIP application. She described the project SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S Kanner 
Highway) to US-1 / SE Federal Highway. This project will be widening the facility 
of Cove Road from 2 to 4 lanes with additional turning lanes, along with six-foot 
sidewalks and buffered bicycle lanes, with a project cost of $2,700,000. PD&E 
Study funds are already programmed for the project. The project is important to 
regional trips connecting Kanner Highway to US1. The County has approved two 
developments along Cove Road and it is a safety concern.  
 
Vice Chair Drummond wanted to confirm that staff mentioned that the project for 
Martin County was not as advanced as that the St. Lucie TPO and the Indian River 
County proposals. Ms. Beltran explained that the project has PD&E funds 
programed for FY22/23 so the TRIP application is requesting funds for design and 
future construction.  
 
Mr. Brian Freeman provided background information and context for the Indian 
River TRIP application. He described the project, 66th Avenue widening final 
phase widening from 2-4 lanes adding bike lanes and sidewalks. This project is an 
important regional corridor in Indian River County and for traffic coming from other 
counties. The second phase of the project is about to start which is 49th street to 
69th Street. It provides connections to both State Road 60 and County Road 510, 
the two interchanges in Indian River County. County Road 510 is also being 
improved with the similar timeframe as the 66th Avenue Project. The project is a 
complete streets project and it includes sidewalks and bike lanes.  
 
Vice Chair Drummond wanted to know the anticipated cost for the project. Mr. 
Freeman responded that the cost is $16 million.  
 
Mr. Buchwald explained to the Council that on March 12, 2020 the TCTAC made 
a motion to recommend $1.25 million of the TRIP funds be allocated to St. Lucie 
and Indian River County each and $200,000 to Martin County. Ms. Beltran 
mentioned that in addition to the $200,000, if any additional funds become 
available, they will go to Martin County for design. 
 

Mr. James Campo made a motion to recommend that St. Lucie and Indian River 
are allocated $1.25 million of the TRIP funds for each county, and the $200,000 
balance be given to Martin County with the understanding that the other 
projects are shovel ready when the TRIP fund allocations become available. And 
if any additional funds become available, they are allocated to Martin County for 



 

 
 

TCTC Minutes   Page 4 of 5  April 23, 2020 

design.  A second was provided by Ms. Kathryn Hensley. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
C. US-1 CORRIDOR RETROFIT STUDY 

 
Ms. Beltran provided and update on the US-1 Corridor Retrofit Study. She 
explained that phase one of the study reflected what Martin County and St. Lucie 
did in 2014 when they worked with FDOT to develop a baseline assessment of the 
corridor. It was recommended by the TCTC that phase two of the US-1 Corridor 
Retrofit Study be prioritized as a regional study with the three MPOs, with the 
ultimate results developing a project spanning all three counties.  This regional 
project would qualify for TRIP funding with one application being submitted for the 
US-1 Corridor.  
 
During the TCTAC meeting it was mentioned by FDOT that a workshop will be held 
with stakeholders and the Transportation Operations Officer from FDOT to discuss 
improvements that can be made along the US-1 Corridor to improve mobility and 
safety. Mr. Freeman suggested that research should be done to see how 
technology fits into the US-1 Corridor study.  
 
D. FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLAN (FTP) PRESENTATION 

 
Ms. Christine Fasiska with FDOT provided an update on the Florida Transportation 
Plan (FTP). The FTP guides state, regional, and local transportation decisions and 
investments. She also discussed the vision, policy, and implementation elements 
of the plan. Elements include safety, reliable mobility, more transportation choices 
and global economic competitiveness. She also presented an interactive activity 
that allowed committee members to respond to different survey questions. The 
final plan is scheduled for December 2020. 

 
7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS  

None. 
  

8. COMMENTS FROM THE STAFF  
Ms. Beltran thanked everyone for participating and apologized for the technical 
issues that happened at the start of the meeting. Mr. Buchwald also thanked staff 
from all MPO’s for the cooperative effort and staging of the meeting. Mr. Freeman 
echoed comments and thanked Mr. Buchwald for putting together the virtual meeting.  
 
 



 

 
 

TCTC Minutes   Page 5 of 5  April 23, 2020 

9. NEXT MEETING 
To be determined. 
 

10.  ADJOURN 
Seeing no further business items the chair adjourned the meeting at 10:45 A.M. 
RONR (10th ed.), P. 233, c. (9).  

  
Recorded and Prepared by:  
  
 
_________________________________________   Date:________________ 
 Florence Allen, Administrative Specialist III 
 
 
 
Approved by:  
 
 
___________________________________                           Date:______________  
Doug Smith, Chair 

 



F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\6a-TRIP Staff Report.docx 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC) 
 
FROM: Beth Beltran 
 Martin MPO Administrator 
 
 Peter Buchwald 
 St. Lucie TPO Executive Director 
 
 Brian Freeman 
 Indian River MPO Staff Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 

Grant Applications 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In 2005, the Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) was created by 
Florida legislation for the purpose of providing funds to improve regionally 
significant transportation facilities in regional transportation areas. In 2006, the 
Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC), consisting of two members each 
from the St. Lucie TPO and the Indian River and Martin MPOs was created as a 
regional transportation entity to develop regional plans and to pursue TRIP funds 
for the three-county region.   
 
TRIP will pay for up to 50 percent of the non-Federal share of the project or phase 
costs of transit projects and up to 50 percent of the total project or phase costs 
of other types of projects. Projects considered for TRIP funding must be identified 
as Regional Needs in the 2040 Treasure Coast Regional Long Range 
Transportation Plan (RLRTP). The Regional Project Prioritization for Roadways 
from the RLRTP is attached. The Treasure Coast Technical Advisory Committee 
(TCTAC) reviews the projects that are submitted for TRIP funding by the Treasure 
Coast T/MPO’s and provides recommendations to the TCTC regarding the 
prioritization or endorsement of the projects. 



F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\6a-TRIP Staff Report.docx 2 

 
ANALYSIS 
 
This year, each Treasure Coast T/MPO has submitted an application for TRIP grant 
funding. The Martin MPO’s application is for the widening of Cove Road, the St. 
Lucie TPO’s application is for the widening of Port St. Lucie Blvd., and the Indian 
River MPO’s application is for the widening of 66th Avenue. Applications for each 
project are attached. 
 
Projects under consideration during 2021 will receive funding during FY 2026/27. 
The amount of FY 2026/27 funding available is currently unknown. Last year, 
approximately $2.7 million in FY 2025/26 funding was considered by the TCTC. 
 
At its March 29, 2021 meeting, the Treasure Coast Transportation Advisory 
Committee (TCTAC) passed a motion to recommend that funding for the TRIP 
applications be prioritized as follows: 40% for Martin County, 40% for St. Lucie 
County, and 20% for Indian River County. The recommended split of TRIP funds 
was proposed by the Indian River TCTAC representatives. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve and prioritize TRIP applications as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Martin MPO TRIP Application for the Widening of Cove Road 
2. St. Lucie TPO Application for the Widening of Port Saint Lucie Blvd. 
3. Indian River County MPO TRIP Application for the Widening of 66th Avenue 



 
  

 
 

   
     

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

       
 
 

           
 

     
 

      
   

 
         

 
          

 
    

 

      
     

     
   

 
           

 
             

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

rgJ 

tgJ 

tgJ 

tgJ 

tgJ 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 3400 West Commercial Boulevard KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

GOVERNOR SECRETARY Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 

Application Checklist 

Project Title: __Cove Road from SR 76 (Kanner Hwy) to SR 5 (US 1)___Date:__________________ 

Following documents and/or attachments are required and must be included with application submittal: 

Application Checklist – completed and signed by all applicable parties. (Application Checklist.pdf) 

Project Scoping Application Form. (Project Scoping_Funding_Application.pdf) 

Completed Engineer Cost Estimate. 
(prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Agency’s Engineering Office) 

Project Location Map - depicting Begin and End limits for proposed project. (Location_Map.pdf) 

Existing and Proposed Typical Sections - including existing ROW width and dimensions for all existing 
and proposed features. Include features that might represent potential conflict such as existing utility 
poles, lighting, exist. fence, etc. (Typical_Sections.pdf) 

Right-of-Way Ownership Verification- Maps or applicable documents denoting ownership for the 
project. Project location shall be highlighted/noted within provided documents. (Right-of-Way.pdf) 
(Right of way maps, Plats, deeds, certified surveys, Land use Agreements, right of use permits and/or 
easements).  Copies of original documents required, Screenshots from any website are not allowed. 

Public Involvement/ Outreach Documentation- detailed public support on how was the community 
support gathered and evaluated. (Public_Support.pdf) 
(public outreach presentations, Sign- in sheets, meeting minutes, flyers, social and/or newsletters) 

Required Resolution of Support: (Resolution.pdf) 

Page 1 of 3 



   
 

 
 
 

 
          

    
    

 
               

                                                    
 

        
 

      
     

    
           

 
 

 
          

 
 

       

      

          
   

 
       

 
   

     
    

   
   

  
   

  
    
    
     

 

 
 

 

For Projects to be administered by FDOT: 
(All projects to be administered and delivered by FDOT must be vetted by the Department 6 weeks prior to 
application submittal. The Department shall consider the request to determine viability of entity to deliver 
project, which may be the Department or the local agency) 

Select what applies: ☐ On- system project (State road)
☒ Off-system project (Local road) - Agency requests FDOT to administer

Letter of consistency from Department providing feedback on the project. 

Resolution from the applicant’s governing board approving the specific project recognizing the 
Department delivering the project on behalf of the agency for Design and Construction phases. 

Resolution from the responsible governing board confirming commitment to fund the project's O&M. 
(See Resolution.pdf) 

(Projects administered by the Department on behalf of the local agency requires a signed Highway 
Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement (HMMOA) with the Department during Design.) 

The prioritized list of regionally significant projects developed by the Regional Transportation Area. 
See Exhibit E 

Project support data, as appropriate. See Exhibit A 

Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases. See Exhibit B 

Document that the candidate improvement appears in the capital improvement schedule of the local 
comprehensive plan. See Exhibit C 

Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have been adopted 
by the local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-service standards 
adopted by FDOT. See Exhibit D 

Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory eligibility 
requirements. See Project Scoping Application Form 

• Support facilities that serve national, statewide or regional functions and function as
an integrated transportation system,

• Be identified in appropriate local government capital improvements program(s) or
long term concurrency management system(s) that are in compliance with state
comprehensive plan requirements,

• Be consistent with the Strategic Intermodal System (SIS),
• Be in compliance with local corridor management policies, and
• Have commitment of local, regional or private matching funds.

Page 2 of 3 



   
 

 
 

         
     

  
 

    
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

      
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

_________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

If any of the above required items are not submitted by Application Submittal date, the application will 
be considered incomplete and will not be vetted by the Department nor be considered for programming 
for the current cycle. 

Signatures below are required, certifying that the documentation included in application submittal has 
been reviewed and completed in accordance with this checklist. 

Applicant/Agency Representative 

Signature 

Terry Rauth/ Public Works Director 
Name/ Title 

Date 

Applicable Planning Office Representative 

Signature 

Beth Beltran / Martin MPO Administrator 
Name/ Title 

Date 

Page 3 of 3 



  

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
      

 
 

    
   

   
 

      
  

     
     

 
      

 

  

         

          

         

           

          

 
 

 

      
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

□ 

October 2019 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 

If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 

While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects. The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors. 

Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC or TCTC (Check one) 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: Martin County Public Works Department 

Address:  Martin County, 2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996 

Project Manager: Terry Rauth, PE, Public Works Director or successor 

Phone:  772-419-6936 

E-mail:  trauth@martin.fl.us

Funding allocations for FY 25/26 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2020.   

While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 

-1-

mailto:trauth@martin.fl.us


  

 
 

 

       

   

           

     

 

 

   

 

     
 

    
      

  

 
    
     

 
 

    

 
   

  
 

   
  
  
  

       
   

 

  
     

    
      

  
   

  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

October 2019 

Project Information: 

Project Name: SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal 

Highway) FM# 4417001 

County Location: _Martin County 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

Road number (if applicable):___________________________ 

Project limits (include begin/end limits): _SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal 

Highway) 

A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 

Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

Urban – Roadway Widening: from a 2-lane undivided rural roadway to a 4-lane divided urban 
roadway with 6-foot sidewalks and buffered bicycle lanes.  It is anticipated that the posted 
speed limit will be 45 MPH. 

A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

This project will add capacity to the regional transportation system through the widening of 
this facility from 2 to 4 lanes for a length of 3.230 miles with additional turning lanes. Current 
2018 AADT volume is 14,400 along this segment of roadway.  According to the 2040 RLRTP, 
the AADT volume is projected to increase to 17,545 in 2040.  The corridor connects two 
regional facilities SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) and SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway) in an area 
that is the gateway to Martin County and the City of Stuart from the SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) 
interchange at Interstate 95. 

Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 

• Long Range Transportation Plan
• Transit Development Plan
• Transportation Improvement Plan
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s)

-2-



  

 
 

     

       
  

 
 

      
     

     
  

       
  

  
   

   
   

 
     

  
 

 
    

  
    
    

  
    

 
  
    

 
    

   
 

     
  

 
     

    
  

     
     

     
    

    
    

    
  

   

October 2019 

• The Project is contained within the Cost Feasible Plan of the 2040 Regional Long Range
Transportation Plan, Table 6-1.  It is also consistent with Goal 1.0 of the RLRTP: “Provide a safe,
connected, and efficient multimodal transportation system for regional movement of people and
goods”.

• The Project is consistent with the Long Range Transportation Plan, Page 241 of 284.
• The Project is consistent with the FY20 Transportation Improvement Plan, Page 10, List of Project

Priorities #3 Ranking for FY18/19 and Page 41, 43-45, 50, 110, 5-Year Summary of Projects FM
#4417001, Page A-43

• The Project is consistent with the following Policies of the Martin County Comprehensive Growth
Management Plan:
o Policy 5.1B.1. Ensure Transportation CGMP amendments are consistent with other elements

and plans. All proposed amendments to the Transportation Element will include a
comprehensive statement of findings documenting that the proposed modification is
consistent with the future land use map, the five-year FDOT Work Program and plans of
neighboring jurisdictions (where applicable).

o Policy 5.2A.12. Promote "Complete Streets". To the extent feasible, the County shall promote
and implement the concept of "Complete Streets" that accommodate all users, including
motorized vehicles, bicyclists, public transportation vehicles and riders, and pedestrians of all
ages and abilities.

o Policy 5.3A.3. Promote safe roadway designs. The County shall promote roadway designs that
are safe and efficient by:
(1) Requiring adequate storage and areas for merging;
(2) Prohibiting hazardous access from driveways and traffic lanes by using safe systems of

ingress and egress (i.e. turn lane policies);
(3) Requiring acceleration and deceleration lanes, turning lanes or parallel access lanes,

where appropriate;
(4) Minimizing conflicts between roadway, pedestrian, bicyclist and rail traffic; and
(5) Providing adequate capacity for emergency evacuation and emergency response

vehicles.
o Policy 5.3A.4. Separate vehicles from pedestrians. Traffic flow systems shall be designed to

achieve reasonable separation of vehicles and pedestrians, particularly in areas where children
are concentrated, including schools, parks and residential areas.

o Policy 5.3A.8. Protect neighborhoods. The County will ensure that development of major
transportation routes (rail or roadway) discourages neighborhood displacement and protects
community and neighborhood integrity.

o Policy 5.4A.2. Construct sidewalks and bicycle facilities in state projects. The County shall
request construction of sidewalks and bicycle facilities in conjunction with the construction,
reconstruction or change in any state facility within five miles of an urban area.

o Policy 5.4A.3. Include bicycle lanes on new/resurfaced collectors and arterials. The County
shall mandate bicycle lanes or paved shoulders (or the equivalent) on all new or resurfaced
collector or arterial roadways that are not physically or financially constrained.

o Policy 5.4A.4. Construct sidewalks on collectors and arterials. The County shall provide a
sidewalk along both sides of all arterials and collectors.

o Policy 5.4A.6. Prioritize needed sidewalks and bicycle facilities. The County shall identify and prioritize
sidewalks and bicycle facilities intended to connect or complete both existing and proposed
facilities in a manner that provides a complete pedestrian and bicyclist circulation system. The
County shall consider such improvements in the Capital Improvements Plan.

Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

-3-



  

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

     
   

 
  
    
  
    

  

 
 

 
     

      
  

 

   
  

   
     

      
  

    
     

      
 

 
  

   
 

  

October 2019 

o Policy 5.4B.1. Establish pedestrian and bicycle facilities around schools. In accordance
with guidelines from the AASHTO and the FDOT, the County shall establish pedestrian
and bicycle facilities around schools, with emphasis on areas not serviced by school
buses

o Policy 5.4B.2. Provide bicyclists and pedestrians access to retirement and handicapped
residence centers. In accordance with AASHTO or FDOT guidelines, the County shall
provide for bicycle access in areas encompassing retirement and handicapped
residence centers, as well as public, commercial and service buildings. This should
include bicycle parking at these locations.

Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

The Regional Transportation Area is defined as Indian River, St. Lucie, and Martin Counties. 
The Florida Turnpike and Interstate 95 link these three counties and are designed to 
efficiently move people and freight through these corridors.  The project will enhance the 
connectivity to Interstate 95, through SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) thereby improving efficiency 
and safety. 

Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 

• Provide connectivity to the SIS
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET)

1. This project increases capacity for the regional transportation network through the
widening of a major roadway leading to Interstate 95.
2. SE Cove Road is a secondary connection to the urban area of the County through the main
connection SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) from SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway). Improving this
facility will support the movement of people and freight along this corridor, thereby
supporting economic development.

-4-



  

 
 

      

 
 

   
        

 
   
        

     
       

  
 

 
  

  
 
       

 
   

     
   

 
 

       
 

 
       

 
          
         
         
          

    
  

   
 

  
    

 
 

  
  

 

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 
_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

October 2019 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation? 

FM 4417001 – The PD&E Study to add lanes and reconstruct SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S 
Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway) is currently funded in FY2021/22 for 
$505,000 and FY2022/23 for $2,500,000. 

The Martin MPO FY20/21-FY24/25 Federal Attributable UNFUNDED Project Priorities moved 
the SE Cove Road Project to the #1 Priority for FY20/21 Ranking. 

With the recent #1 prioritization of SE Cove Road, this TRIP funding, if awarded, would allow 
the design and construction of the project in FY24/25 and FY25/26, respectively, accelerating 
the project by several years. 

Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs. 
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office. Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match. Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds. Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds. 
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 

For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) 

Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match. Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 

The 50% local match funds of approximately $2,700,000 will be provided using Surface Transportation 
Block Grant (STBG) Funds. 

Phases requested: FY requested FDOT Amount requested Local Match 

Design 
Right of Way 
Construction __FY 25/26____ ______$2,700,000_____ $2,700,000__ 
CEI 

-5-



  

 
 

  

  

  
   

  

 

   
   
     

      
   

    
      

       

     
    

 
 

   
   

    
 

 
      

  
  

    
 

   
 
 
 

   
   

 
 

  
   

 

October 2019 

Project Qualification Information: 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a
chance to comment on the project?

This project does not affect any historic property.

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.

This project does not involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property.

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 

The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships. This description shall identify when
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds,
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements).

The project’s existing Right-of-Way is based upon plats, deeds, right-of-way maps and a maintenance 
map as compiled and shown on the Right of Way Control Survey thereof, as recorded in Map Book 1, 
Page 29, Public Records of Martin County, Florida. 

Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the 
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact 

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 

-6-

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


 

 

   

 

 

SE COVE ROAD FROM SR-76 ( S KANNER HIGHWAY) TO SR-5 (US-1 / SE FEDERAL HIGHWAY) 

Begin 

End 



"' Q 

"' "' 'i 
en -
0 

"' 0 

~ 
"' 
~ 
°' • " a 
.~ 

~ 
I 

~ 
Q 

"' "' 5 
0 

'.;'. 
C 
C 

~ 
Cl 
a 

~ 
VJ 
~ 

" "' cc 
l:] 
f-
VJ 
0 
(.) 

"' VJ co 
< 
" " Q 

3-
en 
< 
" a" 

co 
CC) 

3-
z 
C) 

El 
a 
I 

en 
:9-

I 

CC) 

"' <o 

"' "' I 
Q 
0 
(J 
U) 

I 
"' .s 
u 

~ 
C 

Q 

" ~ 
Q 

~ 
;:!. 
\,: 
cc 
(J 

" I 
i:'.1 
(J 
~ 

' 0 
Q 

> 
~ 
::,; 
a 
"' 0 

> 
C 

u 

·"' a 
0:: 
2 .§-
;:!. 
~ 
> 
C: 

>-
~ 
w_ 
0 

h 
:r: 
('.) 

Q: 

VARIES 
(40'-96') 

VARIES(12'-24') 

RIGHT-OF-WAY (VARIES) 
(90'-200') 

~Fi. CONST 

LANE STORAGE 
VARIES (0'-20') VARIES (12'-44') 

VARIES 
(45'-95') 

VARIES 
(0-10) 

VARIES TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE 
(0-64') 6.0' 

6.0' I t WALK 

WALK 9.21±.T I !22U 

---r~zrm?---- ------------------:-_-_-_-_-_-_-] ____ ====----- ----------------\=== --- ------------------------:a=_;:.o_;;- ,j),---

---------------- --------
EXIST. BASE EXIST. BASE 

EXIST. R/W 

EXIST. GROUND 

2% 

PROP. S/W 

PROP. TYPE "F" C& 

REVISIONS 

7' 

EXISTING SECTION 
TYPICAL SECTION 
SE COVE ROAD 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VARIES 
(90'-120') 

8' 

ROP. TYPE "F" C& 

PROPOSED SECTION 
TYPICAL SECTION 
SE COVE ROAD 

7' 

t t 
2% 

XIST. R/W 

2% 

ROP. S/W 

ROP. TYPE "F" C&G 

DATE BY 1----'~~+--"~+---=D=ES~C~R~IP~Tl=ON~---+-=O~A =ff'------l~B Y'----+_-~O=E=SC=R=IP~T~/O~N __ -----S DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY 

• 
MARTIN COUNTY 

PUBLIC WORKS MARTIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

CHECKED BY CHECKED BY PROJECT NAME TYPICAL SECTIONS 
ENGINEER OF RECORD COVE ROAD 

)... 

~ 
w_ 
C) 

h 
:r:: 
(.') 

c2 

XIST. GROUND 

SHEET 
NO 2401 SE MONTEREY ROAD 

STUART, FLORIDA 34996 
PHONE: (772) 288-5927 

FAX: (772) 288-5789 
www.martin.fl.us 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\PWD\Capital Projects\ROADWAYS\PROJECTS_ACTIVE\Cove Road Resurfacing_SCOP_436851-1\05 - DESIGN\05G - PLANS\DRAWINGS & COST ESTIMATES\CADD Files\200123 Prop_Typical.dwg  1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM  1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R E V I S I O N S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER OF RECORD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVE ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SECTION TYPICAL SECTION SE COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02±

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECTION TYPICAL SECTION SE COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'  BIKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'  BIKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29' ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29' ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY VARIES (90'-120')

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GROUND

https://www.martin.fl.us/


ENGINEERS COST ESTIMATE 

(Must be Used for Projects Administered by FDOT) 

Project Description: COVE ROAD WIDENING - SR 76 to US 1 

Participating .. Non-participating (Local funds) 

Engineer's Unit Total 
Pay Item Number• Pay Item Description• Quantity Unit Cost Engineer's Subtotal Cost Quantity Unit Engineer's Unit Cost Engineer's Subtotal Cost Quantity Total Engineer 1s Cost 

101-1 MOBILIZATION l lS $ 1,500,000.00 $ 1,500,000.00 $ l $ 1,500,000.00 

101-lB CONSTRUCTION VIDEOS (PRE & POST) l lS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 l $ 10,000.00 

101-99 SURVEY STAKING & AS-BUILTS l lS $ 200,000.00 $ 200,000.00 1 $ 200,000.00 

102-1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC l lS $ 975,000.00 $ 975,000.00 $ 1 $ 975,000.00 
104-10-3 SEDIMENT BARRIER 34109 LF $1.45 $ 49,458.05 $ 34109 $ 49,4S8.05 ---

104-11 FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER 808 LF $8.69 $ 7,017.18 $ 807.S $ 7,017.18 -- --

104-12 STAKED TURBIDITY BARRIER- NYL REINF PVC 808 LF $3.71 $ 2,995.83 $ 807.S $ 2,995.83 ---

104-15 SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE 4 EA $3,131.84 $ 12,527.36 $ 4 $ 12,527.36 --� --
104-18 INLET PROTECTION SYSTEM 165 EA $92.09 $ 1� $ 165 $ 15,194.85 � 
107-1 LITTER REMOVAL 82 AC $27.21 $ 2,236.66 $ 82.2 $ 2,236.66 --

107-2 MOWING 82 AC $52.87 $ 4,345.91 $ 82.2 $ 4,345.91 
110-1-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING 6 AC $6,682.88 $ 38,226.07 $ 5.72 s 38,226.07 
120-1 REGULAR EXCAVATION 12193 CY $6.03 $ 73,523.79 $ 12193 s 73,523.79 -- --

160-4 TYPE B STABILIZATION 139734 SY $2.88 $ 402,433.92 $ 139734 s 402,433.92 
285-709 OPTIONAL BASE,BASE GROUP 09 120178 SY $98.50 $ 11,837,533.00 $ 120178 s 11,837,533.00 
334-1-13 SUPERPAVE ASPHALTIC CONC, TRAFFIC C 19830 TN $105.30 $ 2,088,099.00 $ 19830 s 2,088,099.00 --
337-7-83 ASPH CONC FC,TRAFFIC C,FC-12.5,PG 76-22 9915 TN $141.93 $ 1,407,235.95 $ 9915 s 1,407,235.95 ---

400-2-2 CONC CLASS II, ENDWALlS 95 CY $1,898.93 $ 180,398.35 $ 95 s 180,398.35 -- --

425-1-351 INLETS, CURB, TYPE P-5, <10' 117 EA $4,623.99 $ 541,006.83 $ 117 s 541,0�83 
425-1-451 INLETS, CURB, TYPE J-5, <10' 33 EA $7,359.98 $ 242,879.34 � $ 33 s 242,879.34 
425-1-521 INLETS, DT BOT, TYPE C, <10' 17 EA $3,362.36 $ 57,160.12 $ 17 s 57,160.12 ---

425-1-541 INLETS, DT BOT, TYPE D, <10' 2 EA $3,756.30 $ 7,512.60 $ 2 s 7,512.60 ---

425-2-41 MANHOLES, P-7, <10' 17 EA $3,733.61 $ 63,471.37 J_ 
- 17 s 63,471.37 --

425-2-71 MANHOLES, J-7, <10' 2 EA $7,500.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 2 s 15,000.0� --- ---- --

430-175-124 PIPE CULV, OPT MATL, ROUND, 24'5/CD 8552 LF $96.22 $ 822,873.44 $ 8552 s 822,873.44 ---- ·-

430-175-136 PIPE CULV, OPT MAn, ROUND, 36"S/CD 768 LF $138.81 $ 106,606.08 $ 768 s 106,606.08 --
430-175-142 PIPE CULV, OPT MAn, ROUND, 42"S/CD 112 LF $141.20 $ 15,814.40 $ 112 s 15,814.40 --
430-175-148 PIPE CULV, OPT MATL, ROUND, 48"S/CD 16152 LF $183.62 $ 2,965,830.2£ $ 16152 s 2,965,830.24 
430-175-160 PIPE CULV, OPT MATL, ROUND, 60"5/CD 400 LF $380.00 $ 152,000.00 $ 400 $ 152,000.00 

520-1-10 CONCRffi CURB & GUTTER, TYPE F 34109 LF $39.40 $ 1,343,894.60 $ 34109 $ 1,343,894.60 - -

520-1-7 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE E 34515 LF $176.34 $ 6,086,375.10 $ 34515 $ 6,086,375.10 --

520-5-11 TRAF SEP CONC-TYPE I, 4' WIDE 2000 LF $40.91 $ 81,820.00 $ 2000 $ 81,820.00 
522-1 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS, 4" 27580 SY $69.60 $ 1,919,568.00 $ 27580 _$_ 1,919,568.00 
522-2 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS, 6" 348 SY $57.19 $ 19,888.39 $ 347.76 $ 19,888.39 

523-1-3 PATTERNED PAVEMENT, VEHIC AREA$- BIKE LA 800 SY $44.79 $ 35,832.00 $ 800 $ 35,832.00 
550-10-220 FENCING, TYPE B, 5.1-6.0', STANDARD 1200 LF $13.73 $ 16,476.00 $ � $ 16,476.00 -- ---

SS0-6D-234 FENCE GATE,TYP B,SLIDE/CANT,18.1-20'0PEN 2 EA $1,850.93 $ 3,701.86 $ 2 $ 3,701.86 
570-1-1 PERFORMANCE TURF 16992 SY $0.54 $ 9,175.68 $ 16992 $ 9,175.68 

630-2-11 CONDUIT, F& I, OPEN TRENCH 20054 LF $16.65 $ 333,899.10 $ 20054 $ 333,899.10 
4385 CONDUIT, F& I, DIRECTIONAL BORE 4385 LF $21.27 $ 93,268.95 $ 4385 $ 93,268.95 - ---

632-7-1 SIGNAL CABLE- NEW OR RECD, FUR & INSTALL 4 PI $3,971.22 $ 15,884.88 $ 4 _$_ 15,884.88 
633-1-124 FIBER OPTIC CABLE, F&I, UG,97- 1000 LF $4.17 $ 4,170.00 $ 

- --

1000 $ 4,170.00 
635-2-11 PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 24" 170 EA $701.26 $ 119,214.20 $ ---- 170 $ 119,214.20 
639-1-112 ELECTRICAL POWER SRV,F&l,OH,M,PUR BY CON 4 AS $2,562.71 

s 10,250.84 s 4 $ 10,250.84 ---- -- -



- -- -- -
639-1-121 ELECTRICAL POWER SRV,F&I, UG,FUR BY POWE I AS $2,520.04 $ 2,520.04 $ 1 $ 2,520.04 

639-2-1 ELECTRICAL SERVICE WIRE, F&I 240 LF $2.79 $�- 669.60 $ 240 $ 669.60 
- ---

641-3-175 CONCRETE CCTV POLE, FUR & INS W/LOW 1 EA $17,561.13 $ 17,561.13 $ 1 $ 17,561.13 - -
649-21-10 STEEL MAST ARM ASSEMBLY, F&I, 60' 12 EA $41,405.97 $ 496,871.64 $ 12 $ 496,871.64 
650-1-14 VEH TRAF SIGNAL,F&I ALUMINUM, 3 S 1 W 32 AS $997.46 $ 31,918.7I__ $ 32 $ 31,918.72 
653-1-11 PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL, F&I LED COUNT, 1 WAY 24 AS $633.35 $ 15,200.40 $ �4 $ 15,200.40 
660-4-11 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- VIDEO, CABINET 4 EA $3,963.02 

$ 15,852.08 $ 4 $ 15,852.08 
660-4-12 VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- VIDEO, ABOVE G 13 EA $6,425.33 $ 83,529.29 $ 13 $ 83,529.29 --- ---
665-1-11 PEDESTRIAN DETECTOR, F&I, STANDARD 24 EA $160.30 $ 3,847.20 $ 24 $ 3,847.20 

--- --

670-5-111 TRAF CNn ASSEM, F&I, NEMA, 1 PREEMPT 4 AS $26,046.53 $ 104,186.12 _$_ 4 $ 104,186.12 
-- ---

700-1-11 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I GM, <12 SF 78 AS $365.07 
$ 28,475.46 $ 78 $ 28,475.46 --

700-1-12 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I GM, 12- 20 SF 7 AS $1,157.12 $ �9.84 $ 7 $ 8,099.84 
--

700-2-15 MULTI- POST SIGN, F&I GM, 51- 100 SF 7 AS $6,202.22 $ 43,415.54 $ 7 $ 43,415.54 
--

700-2-16 MULTI- POST SIGN, F&I GM, 101- 200 SF 7 AS $19,793.91 $ 138,557.37 ,_j__ 7 $ 138,557.37 ----
700-3-101 SIGN PANEL, F&I GM, UP TO 12 SF 16 EA $363.57 $ 5,817.12 _i_ 16 $ 5,817.12 
700-3-205 SIGN PANEL, F&I OM, 51-100 SF 2 EA $3,820.64 $ 7,641.28 $ 2 $ 7,641.28 

'-- ----
700-4-112 OH STATIC SIGN STR, F&I, C 21- 30 FT 3 EA $44,757.70 $ 134,273.10 $ 3 $ 134,273.10 

----

700-8-115 FRONT ACC DYN MESS SIGN, F&I, MON0,51- I EA $79,772.89 
$ 79,772.89 $ 1 $ 79,772.89 

706-3 RETRO-REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKERS 1308 EA $3.51 
$ 4,591.08 $ 1308 $ 4,591.08 

710-11-101 PAINTED PAVT MARK,STD,WHITE,SOLID,6" 26 GM $1,166.63 
s 30,145.72 _$ __ 25.84 $ 30,145.72 --

710-11-131 PAINTED PAVT MARK,STD,WHITE,SKIP, 6" 13 GM $314.72 
s 4,066.18 $ 

--

12.92 $ 4,066.18 
711-14-160 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, MESSAGE 40 EA $371.05 

s �2.00 $ �40 $ 14,842.00 
711-14-170 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, ARROW 50 EA $134.75 

s 6,737.50 $ so $ 6,737.50 
715-1-13 LIGHTING CONDUCTORS, F&I, INSUL, N0.4-2 62287 LF $1.95 

$ 121,460.27 $ 62287.32 $ 121,460.27 --
715-4-13 LIGHT POLE COMPLETE, F&I- STD, 40' 114 EA $6,874.27 

s 783,666.78 $ 114 $ 783,666.78 
715-500-1 POLE CABLE DIST SYS, CONVENTIONAL 114 EA $601.24 

s 68,541.36 $ 114 $ 68,541.36 

Funds for Construction (Phase 52) $ 36,142,059.66 SU Funds for Construction (Phase 52} $ Subtotal $ 36,142,059.66 

DESIGN (FOOT IN-HOUSE/CONSULTANT) (Phase 32) 1 LS 15% s S,421,308.9S 
--

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (Phase C-2) 1 LS -- --- - ---

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTION ACTIVITIES (CEI) (Phase 62-01) 1 LS 13% $ 4,698,467.76 
-- --- -- --- ---

POST DESIGN SERVICES (Phase 62-02) 1 LS 1.5% $ 542,130.89 --- --- --- ---

-- --- --- - --
CONTINGENCY Contingency is not a TRIP Participating Item l LS 10% $ 3,614,205.97 --- ---

---
FOOT IN-HOUSE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT (Phase 61) 

---

I I 
$ 361� 

-

1 LS 1% -

l 
-- FOOT In-House Support must be included as an TRIP Participating Item 

FOOT IN-HOUSE DESIGN SUPPORT (Phase 31) 1 LS 

$ 46,803,967.26 $ 3,614,205.97 $ 50,418,173,23 
PLEASE NOTE: DESIGN, ENVIRONMENTAL, CEI, AND POST DESIGN SERVICES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. THESE COSTS MAY CHANGE AFTER Subtotal TRIP Subtotal TRIP Non- Total Construction Cost 
FOOT REVIEW OF THE PROJECT ANO OVER THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT BASED ON THE PROJECT'S COMPLEXITY. THE LOCAL AGENCY WILL Participating Participating Estimate 
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS IN EXCESS OF THE FOOT FUNDING ALLOCATION. THIS IS ONLY A GUIDE. 

FEE GUIDELINES FOR: DESIGN, FOOT IN- HOUSE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT, CEI, AND POST DESIGN SERVICES based on percentage of construction cost estimate: 

Conruyctlon Cost Estimate 
$250K-
$SOOK $SOOK-$1.SM $1.SM-$3.SM $3.5M-$5M $5M-$10M over$10M 

DESIGN (FOOT IN-HOUSE/CONSULTANT) (Phase 32) 45% 3S% 19% 17% 1S% 15% 
FOOT IN-HOUSE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT (Phase 61) 11% 6% 4% 1.5% 1.5% 1.0% 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTION ACTIVITIES (CEI) (Phase 62-01) 17% 13% 11% 14% 14% 13% 
POST DESIGN SERVICES (Phase 62-02) 9% 5% 3.S% 2.5% 1.7% 1.5% 



"'All projects will utilize FDOT pay items numbers, descriptions and unit prices; FDOT design and construction specifications and standards. 

Statewide unit prices can be found at the following link: 

https://www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/Estimates/Historica1Cost1nformation/H1storica1Cost.shtm 

Non-participating Items: 

•• All maintenance activities. Ex: replacement of existing sidewalk that is not affected by proposed work, pavement markings refurbishment, curb and gutter repairs, etc. 

** Utility work-- this includes, but is not limited to: valve/manhole adjustments, utility relocations, FPL power pole relocations, AT&T directional bore, etc ... 

** Mowing & Litter removal 

** Decorative features such as Brick pavers on sidewalk, decorative signs. 

Other elements may be non-participating - this will be determined on a project-by-project basis; listed above are commonly used non-participating pay Items. 

Prepared By: 

George Dzama P.E. 

Name: 

NOTE: Environmental fees consider, but are not limited to, standard Categorical Exclusion (Type 1 or PCE), CRA.S Report, Section 4f, 

Wetland Survey, Endangered Species Relocation, Contamination, Mitigation, etc. Additional fees will be required for: Lane Elimination 

Analysis and Documentation; Traffic Data Collection; Traffic Projections and Analysis; Public Involvement. 

Please contact Mya Williams at FDOT District 4 (954-777-4608) to coordinate the cost for these items. 

7313S 

PE number: 

1/29/2020 

Date: 

https://www.fdot.gov/


 

 
   

   
       

 
 

   
 

     
     

      
    

 
             
             

   
 

         
     

       
      

 

        

 

  

       

        

      

      

   

    

 
     

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

- -

□ 

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 
772 462 1593 www.stlucietpo.org 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 

If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 
50 percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of 
project/phase costs for public transportation facility projects. 

While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects. The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors. 

Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC or TCTC (Check one) 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: St. Lucie TPO/Florida Department of Transportation District 4 

Address: 466 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Suite 111, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34953 

3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 

Project Manager: Peter Buchwald / Vandana Nagole, P.E. 

Phone: (772) 462-1593 / (954) 777-4281 

E-mail: buchwaldp@stlucieco.org / Vandana.nagole@dot.state.fl.us

Funding allocations for FY 26/27 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2021.  

While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 

mailto:buchwaldp@stlucieco.org
mailto:Vandana.nagole@dot.state.fl.us


 
 

 

  

         

 

        

       

     

      

         
 

      
        

  

 

         
        

 
 

      

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   
  

 

November 2020 

Project Information: 

Project Name: Port St. Lucie Boulevard from Becker Road to Paar Drive 

County Location: St. Lucie 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

2020/21 St. Lucie TPO LOPP: #3, Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Becker Road to Paar Drive 

Road number (if applicable): N/A 

Project limits (include begin/end limits): Becker Road to Paar Drive 

A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 

Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e. bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

The project scope of work consists of widening the roadway from 2 to 4 lanes, adding a 
landscaped median, sidewalks, lighting, signalization, curb and gutter drainage, and a bridge 
replacement. 

A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

The project enhances the regional transportation system by increasing the safety and the 
multimodal capacity of the system with the addition of two vehicle lanes and pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities, where currently there are none, and addressing what is identified to be a 
“Relative Urgency” in the 2040 Treasure Coast Regional Long Range Transportation Plan 
(2040 TCRLRTP). 

-2-



 
 

 

     
 

    

    

    

  
       

 
 

      
 

    
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
   

      
 

 

   
  

 
 

   

 

November 2020 

Is the project consistent with: 

 Long Range Transportation Plan

 Transit Development Plan

 Transportation Improvement Plan

 Local Comprehensive Plan(s)
Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

The project will alleviate the future traffic congestion by adding vehicle lanes and will improve 
safety by adding a median and multimodal infrastructure. The Treasure Coast Regional 
Planning Model Version 4 identifies the segment with a failing level of service in the future 
(Go2040 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Page 3-3). The project also is identified as a 
Cost Feasible Plan Project in the Go2040 LRTP (Page 6-5). In the 2040 TCRLRTP, the project 
is identified as a Regional Need (Page 6-2) and the 11th-ranked Regional Transportation Project 
(Page vii/Appendix H). In addition, the project is identified in the FY 2014/15 – FY 2023/24 
Transit Development Plan (Page 104), FY 2020/21 – FY 2024/25 Transportation Improvement 
Program (Page C 1-31), St. Lucie TPO 2020/21 List of Priority Projects, and the adopted 
comprehensive plans of St. Lucie County and the City of Port St. Lucie as an Urban Principal 
Arterial critical to facilitating the north-south movement of regional traffic. 

Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

The project will improve the regional mobility within the Regional Transportation Area by 
increasing the multimodal capacity of the corridor which extends through the most populous 
area of the region into Martin County and which provides connections to and/or serves as 
parallel facilities for U.S. Highway 1, Florida’s Turnpike, and I-95. Travel demand modeling 
completed for the 2040 TCRLRTP confirmed that Port St. Lucie Boulevard will reduce 
congestion on these parallel facilities by attracting more traffic from the regional system when 
it is widened, and the congested speeds for the regional system will be improved when Port St. 
Lucie Boulevard is widened compared to the baseline. 

-3-



 
 

 

        
     

 

     

          

         

     
    

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
  

 

   

 

 

November 2020 

Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 

 Provide connectivity to the SIS

 Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity

 Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques

 Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network
(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET)

The widening of Port St. Lucie Boulevard will enhance the connectivity to the Strategic 
Intermodal System with its connections to I-95 at the Becker Road Interchange and to Florida’s 
Turnpike at SR-716. The project will provide connectivity to the regional system with its 
connection to U.S. Highway 1 and Indian River County at its north end and Citrus Boulevard 
and Martin County at its south end. This enhanced connectivity will significantly contribute to 
the growth and sustainability of the region by expanding multimodal access to residential 
properties, shopping centers, schools, and recreational facilities as identified in the Project 
Development & Environment Study (PD&E) completed by FDOT for the project. 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation? 

Construction of the project is currently unfunded. TRIP funding will allow for the construction 
to be funded in FY2026/27 and for the construction of the project to follow construction of the 
segment from Paar Drive to Alcantarra Boulevard, which is scheduled for construction in 
FY2024/25. 

-4-



 
 

 

          
        

         
     
              

               
                

          
  

 
       

     
 
          

 
              

       
            

 
 

       
 

         
 

          
           
             
          

  

  

           
       

   

 

         
      

       
      

      
          

          

 

 

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 
_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

November 2020 

Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required). Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs. 
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office. Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match. Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds. Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds. 
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 

For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) 

Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability. Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match. Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 

The St. Lucie TPOs STBG(SU) funds will be used as a match without restrictions as follows: 

Phases requested: FY requested FDOT Amount requested Local Match 

Design 
Right of Way 
Construction FY 2026/27 $8,204,500 $8,204,500 
CEI 

Project Qualification Information: 

 Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a
chance to comment on the project?

No.

 Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.

No.

-5-



 
 

 

         
           

 
       

          
       

 
 

       
      

  

       
 
 

 
           

       
 

  
 

  

 

November 2020 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 

The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 

 Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships. This description shall identify when
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds,
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements).

Any needed right-of-way for the project currently is being acquired by FDOT (FM# 431752-3). 

Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the 
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact 

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 

-6-

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


	
�� ��	�

	� 
 
 � 
	� �

�   �� � �
 	� � 
 
 

	 � �� 	 
 � �





	 ��

���������� ������� ����������������

��� ���̆����̌ �̆̆ ��̂��̇ �̋�̨̋��̇�°��̋ �˙ �̋���̃��°��

ˆ̆ ˜ ��!�̂ ���"# ��$����$�̃ #$��̂ � ����̨̂ $��%������
$�����̋ �̋ �����&��̆���'�°�̋��( )̨̆��̆���̃*̋ ��+̌�̋,
%�̋,-��+-�° �̋�� �(�°��̋��.��������̋���*�̂ �̨�!��

/0/12345627889:;<=:>?@
A A�B A�C

˙

B�̋ *�D�B�EAE�F �

Begin Project

End Project

S
W

 P
O

R
T

 S
T

 L
U

C
IE

 B
LV

D
.

,1i ~ 
~ 

(I) 

;;: 
~ -, 
::J 

r:n 

~ :12 
-.,, K· levaln, ~ SW Facet 

0 ~ -, ifJ 
in ~ ('; 

~ 
i:;; 

0 
(J} -,, 

SlN C-a lrna r Ave II) 

~= 
lfl 

rn rJ 

~ 
;;;: 

(IJ & 
::- ~ 
'l if) 

ve .... 
(b .?n 
~ s. 

0 
" 0 er; rn 

~ ~ ',') 

SW S u irre l Ave 

S'.~} Koler 'Ave 

~ 
\I. i 

rJ'i 1 
4 ~ 
,_ rJ) 

s'1'i H rn t:e rr< 

:-:,-.t,! Ha s Av 

rP .... 

SW Sa rage ssa Ave 

sh r..tcracken Ave. 

r/1 
-:, 

SW Jord ,n Ave 

SW La k,o ta Ave 
• 'N Ka txit Ave 

c 
~ SW Dug get A1 

> 
:(};SVi Da hled Aw~ 

SW F1iel s Ave 

SW LacroJ ,Ave 

SW Millart1 Dr 
(j) 

00 ' ~ 
.'1) OJ 

o& :C' 
11,) . 

fl', ~ ::.:; · ..... o; p..-.JC 

5w:;l..2'~? 
'f if) 

" ~ -

E 
'C ./fj ::J ti) l\l I'-(I) ,! .,, 

S'lll 
(ii 

--.8 
I-<-

~ 
/JJ 

ti) 
.c 

• (,I) 

xcel Awff !11 -· 
' ;:.: ?ii rt} 

-.!!l 
=i 
;;,, 
C/J 

(II 
:;; 
0 
::; 

-½' 

(II 
)-

~ 
{I) 

('J 

E 
' I >=
L. - ...J :s; 

if} 

S',"•' Bee d'l.d 
0 ,._ SW tri 
£ $ ::;i: 
JtJ. Ill 
:::) i ti) 
:-,. ~ .... 0 

0 -, 

l:i 
~ 

?; 
s·w wir.t 

ii} 

s: 
SW Jea n_n.e A•ro 

lfJ 

SN Urr.Ja llo Rd 

SW C IL1 mbus Dr 
lfJ 

8N1/' Leo na Dr c: 
8 

LLJ 

SW Ryde r Rd ,,. t;· 
S1/V Tar< Ave 

~ ~ 
SN Abrah..'"l m A•,e '.'V C rawf,s 1, I 

SW llbbo t _Ave 
If) -~ -;;,Dr 51N .Abo e A vt: Si/11' So utlrQ u.:: k err 

I 



LIMIT OF CONST. 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

VR/W LINE 

I 

19' 
BORDER 

12' 5' 

SOD 

TYPE 8 STABILIZATION 
LBR 40 

50" R/W 

22' 

11' 11' 

(i_ CONST. 

Ip_ SURVEY 

VARIES (O' - 6') 

STANDARD CLEARING AND GRUBBING 

50" R/W 

1a· I 22' 

I I 
SOD 11' 11' 

7' 

I 4" 0.047-

CURB AND GUTTER 
TYPE F 

t 

SW PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD. 
DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH 
POSTED SPEED= 40 MPH 

t 

R/W LINE~ 

LIMIT OF CONST. 

19' 
BORDER 

5' 12' 

SOD 

10' ~ 
I 1~--

[ ¥£ Natural Ground 

1:3 OR TO SUIT PROPERTY 
OWNER NOT FLATTER 
THAN 1:6 

1:6 MAX 

CURB AND GUTTER 
TYPE F 

Port St. Lucie Boulevard
Becker Road to Paar Drive

Typical Section



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

LRE - R3: Project Details by Sequence Report Page 9 of 9 

Date: 5/21/2020  8:49:25 AM 

FDOT Long Range Estimating System - Production 
R3: Project Details by Sequence Report 

Project: 431752-3-52-01 Letting Date: 01/2099 

Description: PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD FROM BECKER ROAD TO PAAR DRIVE ** WORK PROGRAM 
UPDATE ** 

District: 04 County: 94 ST. LUCIE 
Contract Class: 1 Lump Sum Project: N 

Project Manager: NAGOLE 

Market Area: 11 
Design/Build: N 

Units: English 
Project Length: 1.119  MI 

Version 8 Project Grand Total $13,709,970.32 
Description: PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD. FROM BECKER RD. TO PAAR DR. LRE UPDATE 05/2020 

Project Sequences Subtotal $11,419,682.93 

102-1 Maintenance of Traffic 10.00 % $1,141,968.29 
101-1 Mobilization 8.00 % $1,004,932.10 

Project Sequences Total $13,566,583.32 

Project Unknowns 0.00 % $0.00 
Design/Build 0.00 % $0.00 

Non-Bid Components: 
Pay item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extended Amount 
999-16 PARTNERING (DO NOT BID) 2.00 LS $3,000.00 $6,000.00 
999-25 INITIAL CONTINGENCY AMOUNT LS $137,387.00 $137,387.00 

(DO NOT BID) 
Project Non-Bid Subtotal 

Version 8 Project Grand Total 

$143,387.00 

$13,709,970.32 

https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/LongRangeEstimating/estimates/LREAESR04R3E.asp 5/21/2020 

https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/LongRangeEstimating/estimates/LREAESR04R3E.asp
https://www.ircgov.com/
https://www.ircgov.com/


             

 

 
    

    
      

 

 
  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

 
   

      
 

    
   

        

    
 

  
  

    
         

    
 

 
       

  
    

      

  
  
 

 
  

  
   
  

    
  

    
   

    
 

 
 

    
  

    
      

   
 

 
  

  
   

   
   

 
 
 

  

    
  

     
    

   
         

 
          

        
   

   
   
            
      
         

   
                      

                

  

- -

Coco Vista Centre 
466 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34953 
772 462 1593 www.stlucietpo.org 

2020/21 List of Priority Projects (LOPP) 
(Adopted August 5, 2020) 

Master List 

2020/21 
Priority 
Ranking 

Major 
Gateway 

Corridor?1 
Facility 

Project Limits 
Project Description Project Status/Notes 

In LRTP2 

Cost 
Feasible 

Plan? 

Estimated Cost 
2019/20 
Priority 
Ranking From To 

1 N/A3 St. Lucie TPO 
Planning/administration as 
detailed in the Unified 
Planning Work Program 

To start in FY 2022/23 N/A $400,000 1 

2 Yes Midway Road 
Glades 
Cut Off 
Road 

Selvitz 
Road 

Add 2 lanes, sidewalks, 
bicycle lanes PE4 and ROW5 underway Yes $51,710,0006 3 

3 Yes Port St. Lucie 
Boulevard 

Becker 
Road Paar Drive Add 2 lanes, sidewalks, 

bicycle lanes 
PE underway, ROW to start 
in FY 2022/23 Yes $16,409,0006 4 

4 Yes 
Midway Road 
Turnpike 
Interchange 

New interchange at 
Midway Road for Florida’s 
Turnpike 

Included in PD&E7 for 
Florida’s Turnpike from 
Jupiter to Fort Pierce 

No $42,000,0008 NR9 

5 Yes Kings Highway St. Lucie 
Boulevard 

Indrio 
Road 

Add 2 lanes, sidewalks, 
bicycle lanes 

PE underway, ROW to start 
in FY 2022/23 Yes $38,077,0006 5 

610 Yes Northern/Airport 
Connector 

Florida’s 
Turnpike 

Kings 
Highway 

New multimodal corridor 
with interchanges at 
Florida’s Turnpike and I-95 

Feasibility Study underway 
Yes 

(Northern 
Connector) 

$122,580,00011 6 

710 Yes Jenkins Road Midway 
Road 

Orange 
Avenue 

PD&E for project to add 
2 and 4 new lanes, 
sidewalks, bicycle lanes 

PD&E to start in FY 2024/25 Yes $2,135,00011 NR 

1Landscape funding eligibility for capacity projects based on 2012 FDOT Landscape Policy 
2LRTP: Go2040 Long Range Transportation Plan, February 2016 
3N/A: Not Applicable 
4PE: Preliminary Engineering 
5ROW: Right-of-Way Acquisition 
6Source of Estimated Cost: Florida Department of Transportation District 4, July 2020 
7PD&E: Project Development and Environment Study 
8Source of Estimated Cost: St. Lucie County Public Works Department, June 2020 
9NR: Not Ranked 
10Any funding allocated to this project shall not reduce the funding to be allocated to higher-ranked projects that are not on the State Highway System 
11Source of Estimated Cost: Go2040 Long Range Transportation Plan, adopted February 2016, amended October 2, 2019 

Transportation Planning for Fort Pierce, Port St. Lucie, St. Lucie Village and St. Lucie County 

CCuffy_Public Works
Highlight
3 Yes Port St. Lucie Boulevard Becker Road Paar Drive Add 2 lanes, sidewalks, bicycle lanes PE underway, ROW to start in FY 2022/23 Yes $16,409,0006 4 



TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM: 06 NON-INTRASTATE OFF STATE HIWAY 

231440.5 W. MIDWAY/CR-712/FROM JUST WEST OF JENKINS RD. TO SELVITZ ROAD PM: Haiyan Ou 

Work Mix: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Extra Description: DESIGN AND RIGHT OF WAY ON 231440-3 56-01:UTILITIES RELOCATION 

Cont. Class: TALLAHASSEE LET 

Phase Fund Code FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 5 Year Total 
Construction CIGP $7,080,238 $7,080,238 

LF $8,000,000 $8,000,000 
SA $1,789,180 $1,789,180 
SU $50,000 $3,171,529 $3,221,529 
TRIP $1,148,000 $1,148,000 

CEI SA $2,625,824 $2,625,824 

Total For Project 231440.5 $50,000 $23,814,771 $23,864,771 

431752.2 PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD FROM PAAR DRIVE TO DARWIN BLVD PM: Vandana Nagole 

Work Mix: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Extra Description: 2020 TPO PRIORITY #2 WIDENING FROM 2 TO 4 LANES CONSTRUCTION SPLIT OUT TO SEG 5 AND 6 PH43 INCLUDES $121 TO COVER RECORDING 

Cont. Class: RIGHT OF WAY ONLY 
FEES LFA WITH CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE 32-03 LFA WITH CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE PH 32-03 CK#00287752 791,852.00 REC'D 9/17/19 PH C2-10 
CONTAMINTATION ASSESSMENT PH C2-20 CULTURAL ASSESSMENTS PH C2-40 ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION PH C2-70 GOPHER 
TORTOISE WORK 

Phase Fund Code FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 5 Year Total 
P.E. LF $131,977 $131,977 

Total For Project 431752.2 $131,977 $131,977 

431752.3 

Work Mix: 

Cont. Class: 

PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD FROM BECKER ROAD TO PAAR DRIVE 

ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Extra Description: 

TALLAHASSEE LET 

PM: Vandana Nagole 

2021 TPO PRIORITY #3 WIDENING FROM 2 TO 4 LANES 

Phase 
RW Support 

RW Land 

ENV 

Total For Project 431752.3 

Fund Code 
SU 

SU 

SU 

FY 2022 

$100,000 

$100,000 

FY 2023 
$569,760 

$417,008 

$986,768 

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 5 Year Total 
$569,760 

$417,008 

$100,000 

$1,086,768 

January. 05 2021 St. Lucie County Page 13 of 26 

CCuffy_Public Works
Highlight
431752.3 PORT ST. LUCIE BLVD FROM BECKER ROAD TO PAAR DRIVE



Regional Project Prioritization - Roadway  2040 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan 

for Martin, St. Lucie and Indian River Counties 

County Roadway Limits Type 

2040 Volume 

to Capacity Mobility 

Capacity 

Benefit 

Emergency 

Evacuation 

Routes 

Freight 

Benefit 

Intermodal 

Connectivity 

Regional 

Connectivity 

Environmental 

Impacts 

Non-Motorized 

Safety Benefit 

Transportation 

Disadvantaged Total Rank 

St. Lucie Kings Highway North of I-95 Overpass to Indrio Road Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 1 0.58 1 1 1 1 0.6 9.18 1 

Indian River Roseland Road CR 512 to US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 1 0.33 1 1 1 1 0.4 8.73 2 

Martin/St. Lucie/Indian River US 1 Cove Road to Indian River County/Brevard County Line Corridor Retrofit 1 1 0.5 1 0.64 1 1 1 1 0.4 8.54 3 

Indian River CR 512 I-95 to CR 510 Widen 4 to 6L 0.6 1 0.5 1 0.40 1 1 1 1 0.2 7.70 5 

St. Lucie St. Lucie West Boulevard E of I-95 to Cashmere Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.47 1 1 1 1 0.4 7.67 6 

St. Lucie Midway Road Glades Cut-Off Road to Selvitz Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 7.53 7 

Indian River Indian River Boulevard US 1/4 Street to 37 Street Widen 4 to 6L 0.4 1 1 1 0.41 1 0 1 1 0.6 7.41 8 

St. Lucie Glades Cut-Off Road Commerce Center Drive to Selvitz Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 0.5 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 7.13 9 

St. Lucie Port St. Lucie Boulevard Becker Road to Paar Drive Widen 2 to 4L 0 1 0.5 1 0.36 1 1 1 1 0.2 7.06 10 

St. Lucie Port St. Lucie Boulevard Paar Drive to Darwin Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 0.5 1 0.25 0 1 1 1 0.2 6.95 11 

Martin Indian Street SR 76/Kanner Highway to Willoughby Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0.6 1 0.5 1 0.39 1 0 1 1 0.4 6.89 13 

Indian River 66 Avenue 49 Street to Barber Street Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 1 1 1 0.32 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.82 14 

Martin I-95 S of Bridge Road to S of High Meadows Avenue Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.66 1 1 1 0 0.4 6.76 16 

St. Lucie I-95 Northern Connector New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0 0.6 6.73 17 

St. Lucie I-95 N of Becker Road to N of Glades Cut Off Road Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.59 1 1 1 0 0.4 6.69 18 

Indian River 27 Avenue St. Lucie County Line to Oslo Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 0 0.38 1 1 1 1 0.6 6.68 19 

Indian River CR 512 Willow Street to I-95 Widen 2 to 4L 1 0 0.5 1 0.40 1 1 1 0.5 0.2 6.60 20 

Martin I-95 S of High Meadows Avenue to St. Lucie County Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.64 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.54 23 

Martin I-95 Palm Beach County Line to Bridge Road Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.54 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.44 24 

Martin CR 713/High Meadow Avenue I-95 to CR 714/Martin Highway Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 0.5 0 0.34 1 1 1 0.5 0 6.34 26 

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Becker Road to Port St. Lucie Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0 1 0.5 1 0.61 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.31 27 

Martin Cove Road Willoughby Road to SR 5/US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 0.5 0.39 1 0 0 1 0.4 6.29 29 

St. Lucie Jenkins Road Midway Road to St. Lucie Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0 0.5 0.5 1 0.80 1 1 0 1 0.4 6.20 30 

Indian River 43 Avenue 25 Street SW to 26 Street Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.36 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.16 32 

Indian River CR 510 CR 512 to Intracoastal Waterway Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.32 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.12 33 

Indian River 26 Street/Aviation Boulevard 66 Avenue to US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 0.5 0.5 0 0.45 1 0 1 1 0.6 6.05 34 

Martin SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Jupiter/Indiantown Road to SR 714/Stuart Widen 4 to 6L 0 0.5 0.5 1 0.57 1 1 1 0 0.4 5.97 41 

Martin SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike SR 714/Stuart to Becker Road Widen 4 to 8L 0.2 0.5 0.5 1 0.55 1 1 1 0 0.2 5.95 42 

Indian River US 1 53 Street to CR 510 Widen 4 to 6L 0.4 0.5 0.5 1 0.42 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 5.92 43 

Martin Cove Road SR 5/US 1 to CR A1A Widen 2 to 4L 0.6 1 1 0.5 0.38 1 0 0 1 0.4 5.88 45 

Indian River I-95 Oslo Road New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.46 0 1 1 0.5 0.4 5.86 46 

St. Lucie I-95 Glades Cut Off Road to S of SR 70 Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.53 0 1 1 0 0.6 5.83 47 

St. Lucie Savona Boulevard Gatlin Boulevard to California Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 1 0.5 0 0.51 1 0 1 1 0.4 5.81 48 

Martin SR 714/Martin Highway CR 76A/Citrus Boulevard to Martin Downs Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 0.5 0.45 1 1 0 1 0 5.65 55 

Indian River Oslo Road I-95 to 58 Avenue Widen 2 to 4L 0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.23 1 1 1 0.5 0.4 5.63 56 

Indian River I-95 53 Street New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.39 0 1 1 0.5 0.2 5.59 64 

St. Lucie Airport Connector I-95 to Kings Highway New 4L 0 0 1 0 0.49 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 5.59 65 

St. Lucie Northern Connector SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike to I-95 New 4L 0 0 1 0 0.49 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 5.59 65 

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Northern Connector New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.47 0 1 1 0 0.6 5.57 67 

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Port St. Lucie Boulevard to SR 70 (Fort Pierce) Widen 4 to 6L 0 0 0.5 1 0.73 0 1 1 0 0.6 4.83 91 

Indian River 25 Street SW 27 Avenue to 58 Avenue New 2L 0 0.5 0.5 0 0.36 1 1 0 1 0.4 4.76 94 

St. Lucie Selvitz Road Glades Cut Off Road to Edwards Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.25 0 0 1 0.5 0.2 4.75 95 

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike SR 70 (Fort Pierce) to Yeehaw Junction Widen 4 to 6L 0 0 0.5 1 0.58 0 1 1 0 0.6 4.68 100 

St. Lucie East Torino Parkway NW Cashmere Boulevard to Midway Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 0.5 0.5 0 0.53 1 0 1 0.5 0.4 4.63 101 

Page 1 of 2 

CCuffy_Public Works
Highlight
Port St. Lucie Boulevard Becker Road to Paar Drive Widen 2 to 4L 0 1 0.5 1 0.36 1 1 1 1 0.2 7.06 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

  

 
 

  

 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

  

LE
ER

R
R

D
D

N
E

W
R

O

R
R

D
T

LL
N

E
A

A
A

A
N

6
6

C
R

N

E

R
D

E
N

N
K

S

S
E

S

R
TT

W

! 
i 
i 
i 
I 
I 
I 
l 
I _______ _ 

I 

□□□□□G□ I 

■■■■■■■ I 

Kimley>>> Horn 

130 S

13
8 

AV
E 

I-9
5 

R
O

SELAN
D

 R
D

T 
EASY

ST 
FEDERAL

HW
Y 

JU
N

G
LE TR

 A1A 

53 ST 

O
LD

 D
IXIE H

W
Y 

30 ST 
20 PL 

16 ST 
12 ST 

FED
ER

AL H
W

Y 
O

LD
D

IXIE
HW

Y 

ATLAN
TIC

 BEAC
H

 BLVD
 

FFA
R

AN

D 

GLE
RD 

AVE D 

S 
35

 S
T 

OKEECHOBEE RD 

Legend
Regional Roadways 

Primary Regional 

Emerging Primary Regional 

Secondary Regional 

Planned Secondary Regional

New Reg

^ 
ional Interchanges 

Primary Regional 

SW 

MARTIN HWY 

FLORIDAS
TURNPIKE 

SE
DIXIE

HW
Y

SW MARTIN HWY 

SE COVE RD 

SW
 S

AV
O

N
A 

BL
VD

 

SW BECKER RD 

SW PAAR DR 

SW
M

APP
RD 

JENSEN BEACH BLVD 

FED 
A

H 

ER
L 

Martin 

KANNER HIGHWAY 

WARFIELD BLVD

CO
NN

ERS HW
Y

SW WEST FARM RD

SE BRIDGE RD 

SW CITRUS BLVD 

BEAC
H

R
D

SW 96 ST 

WY SE
G

O
M

EZ
AVE 

GLA
DES CROSSTOWN PKWYCUT OFF 

S
O

CEAN
DR 

F
LS

M
E

R
D

CR 512 

CR 510 

77 ST 

69 ST 
65 ST 

Indian River 
49 ST

R

St. Lucie 

RD 

S
INDIAN

RIVER
DR 

BLUEFIELD
DAIRY

RD

SE
G

O
M

EZ
RD 

SE
 L

EN
N

AR
D

 R
D

 

ID
EA

L 
H

O
LD

IN
G

 R
D

D
SN

E
98

AV
E

C
A

LT
O

41 ST 
AIR

O
SO

 BLVD
W

V
F

B
R

 
0

S
X

O
N

D
 

9
A

E
90

AV
E

37 ST 

H
EA

D
ER

 C
AN

AL
 R

D
 

8
A

E
2

V
26 ST 

20 ST 
S

R
D

W
P

T
H

G
LI

N
E

A
17 ST16 ST

SH
I

N
R

OSLO RD 

§̈¦95

D
6

6
AV

E
AV

E
8 ST 

4 ST
M

C
A

TY
R

D
58

AV
E

5 ST SW
JO

H
ST

O
N

R
D

43
AV

E

27
AV

2
E

SW
7

AV

KI
N

G
S

H
W

Y
6

FLORIDA'S TURNPIKE 
AV

E
R

D
EN

I
S

K
JE

W
SE

LV
IT

Z
R

D
N

INDRIO RD 
25

ST
N

 2
5 

ST
1

C
IT

R
U

S 
AV

E
ST

3
H

W
Y

AL
D

ER
F

S
BL

VD
W

C
IT

R
U

BU
C

H
AN

AN
 D

R

ORANGE AVE 
R

D
N

EY
H

IT
W

A
P

S
PICOS RD 

MIDWAY RD 

Emerging Primary Regional^ 
Secondary Regional 

_ 
^

Planned Secondary Regional_̂ 
Highway 

SIS Highway Corridor 

Emerging SIS Highway Corridor 

SIS Highway Connector 

Rail 
SIS Railway Corridor 

Emerging SIS Railway Corridor 

Waterways 
!!! !!! !!! SIS Waterway 

!!! !!! !!! Emerging SIS Waterway

Seaports 
k Emerging SIS Seaport 

Airports 
Airportse 

Atlantic Ocean 

Lake
Okeechobee 

!I
Regional Transportation Network 0 5 10 

Miles 

iii 



 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
        

 
 

           
 

     
 

     
   

 

         
 

     
    

 
 

        
  

       
   

 
            

  
            

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

----

Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 3400 West Commercial Boulevard KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

GOVERNOR SECRETARY Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 

Application Checklist 

Project Title: _________66th Avenue from 69th Street to 85th Street/CR510__________Date: _February 23, 2021_ 

Following documents and/or attachments are required and must be included with application submittal: 

Application Checklist – completed and signed by all applicable parties. (Application Checklist.pdf) 

Project Scoping Application Form. (Project Scoping_Funding_Application.pdf) 

Completed Engineer Cost Estimate. 
(prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Agency’s Engineering Office) 

Project Location Map - depicting Begin and End limits for proposed project. (Location_Map.pdf) 

Existing and Proposed Typical Sections - including existing ROW width and dimensions for all existing and proposed 
features. Include features that might represent potential conflict such as existing utility poles, lighting, exist. fence, etc. 
(Typical_Sections.pdf) 

Right-of-Way Ownership Verification- Maps or applicable documents denoting ownership for the project. Project 
location shall be highlighted/noted within provided documents. (Right-of-Way.pdf) 
(Right of way maps, Plats, deeds, certified surveys, Land use Agreements, right of use permits and/or easements).  
Copies of original documents required, Screenshots from any website are not allowed. 

Public Involvement/ Outreach Documentation- detailed public support on how was the community support 
gathered and evaluated. (Public_Support.pdf) 
(public outreach presentations, Sign- in sheets, meeting minutes, flyers, social and/or newsletters) 

Required Resolution of Support: (Resolution.pdf) 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

https://www.fdot.gov/


 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
             

                                               
 

  
 

  
   

 
 

   
 

 
     

 
       

     

       
 

 
             

  
 

        

   
  

   
 

  
   
   
    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 
□ 

□ 

□ 

For Projects to be administered by FDOT: 
(All projects to be administered and delivered by FDOT must be vetted by the Department 6 weeks prior to 
application submittal. The Department shall consider the request to determine viability of entity to deliver project, 
which may be the Department or the local agency) 

Select what applies: ☐ On- system project (State road)
☐ Off-system project (Local road) - Agency requests FDOT to administer

Letter of consistency from Department providing feedback on the project. 

  Resolution from the applicant’s governing board approving the specific project recognizing the Department 
delivering the project on behalf of the agency for Design and Construction phases.

   Resolution from the responsible governing board confirming commitment to fund the project's O&M. 
(Projects administered by the Department on behalf of the local agency requires a signed Highway 
Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement (HMMOA) with the Department during Design.) 

The prioritized list of regionally significant projects developed by the Regional Transportation Area. 

Project support data, as appropriate. 

Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases. 

Document that the candidate improvement appears in the capital improvement schedule of the local comprehensive 
plan. 

Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have been adopted by the 
local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-service standards adopted by 
FDOT. 

Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory eligibility requirements. 

• Support facilities that serve national, statewide or regional functions and function as an
integrated transportation system,

• Be identified in appropriate local government capital improvements program(s) or long term
concurrency management system(s) that are in compliance with state comprehensive plan
requirements,

• Be consistent with the Strategic Intermodal System(SIS),
• Be in compliance with local corridor management policies, and
• Have commitment of local, regional or private matching funds.

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

https://www.fdot.gov/


 
 

 
 

 

      
        

  
 

  
   

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

_________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

_________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

If any of the above required items are not submitted by Application Submittal date, the application will be 
considered incomplete and will not be vetted by the Department nor be considered for programming for the 
current cycle. 

Signatures below are required, certifying that the documentation included in application submittal has been 
reviewed and completed in accordance with this checklist.  

Applicant/Agency Representative 

Signature 

Name/ Title 

Date 

Applicable MPO/TPO/TPA Representative 

Signature 

Name/ Title 

Date 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

https://www.fdot.gov/


 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
      

 
 

     
   

   
 

      
 

     
     

 
      

 

  

   

      

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

□ 

November 2020 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 

If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 

While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects. The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors. 

Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC or TCTC (Check one) 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: ____ Indian River County______________________________________________ 

Address:____1801 27th Street Vero Beach, FL 32960  ___________________________________ 

Project Manager:____James Ennis, P.E.  _____________________________________________ 

Phone:____772-226-1221__________________ 

E-mail:____rszpyrka@ircgov.com____________

Funding allocations for FY 26/27 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2021.   

While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 

-1-

mailto:E-mail:____rszpyrka@ircgov.com


 

 
 

 

                                    

      

     

 

 

      

     
 

     
      

 

 
    
     

 
 

   

 
 
 
 

    
     

  
 

    
     

 

□ 
□ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

November 2020 

Project Information: 

Project Name: 66th Avenue Widening 

County Location: ______Indian River County ________________________________________ 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

Road number (if applicable):___________________________ 

Project limits (include begin/end limits):____69th Street to CR 510/85th Street ______________ 

A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 

Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

Widening 66th Avenue from a 2 lane to a 4 lane (divided) highway. The project will involve 
widening; installation of exclusive turn lanes at major intersections; utility relocation; bridge 
replacement; and installation of sidewalks, crossings, landscape, and appropriate transit 
infrastructure. 

A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

It is anticipated that this project, which complements the widening of 66th avenue from 69th 
Street to SR 60, will enhance the regional transportation system by providing a major 
north/south corridor in Indian River County. 

-2-



 

 
 

   
  

 
  
  
  
  

     

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
   

 
       

 
    

 
    

        
        
     

   
  

November 2020 
Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 

• Long Range Transportation Plan
• Transit Development Plan
• Transportation Improvement Plan
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s)

Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

The project is consistent with the Long Range Transportation Plan, Transit Development Plan, 
Transportation Improvement Plan and the Local Comprehensive Plan. 

In the 2045 LRTP, the project is included on page 19, Table 13 (LRTP Needs Plan). 

In the TDP the project is included as a future bus route once completed. 

In the TIP, the project is the highest ranked ‘regional project’. 

Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

This facility provides direct access the SR 60 corridor, which has many major employers for the 
community. This facility is also one of only three arterials countywide that connect the North 
Indian River and South Indian River County areas. All of these facilities are presently 
experiencing major congestion. Completion of this facility will alleviate congestion on US 
Highway 1. 

-3-



 

 
 

     
  

 
  
    
   
    

  

 
 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
   

   
 

  
  

 

     
     

   

November 2020 
Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 

• Provide connectivity to the SIS
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET)

The project meets numerous TCTC priority criteria and is included in the 2040 Regional Long 
Range Plan. The criteria used by the TCTC include congestion relief; connectivity to the SIS; 
access to high employment concentrations; access to CRAs and developments incorporating 
traditional neighborhood design; and aesthetic and bike/ped enhancement projects. In 
addition, this project represents one of the most congested links in Indian River County; 
serves one of the highest concentrations of employment on the Treasure Coast; and is subject 
to a corridor plan for county arterials adopted by Indian River County. 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation? 

The project is needed to address capacity deficiencies on county roadways. The project can 
possibly be accelerated with incentive funding. The earlier the implementation of the project, 
the sooner the capacity deficiencies will be addressed. 

-4-



 

 
 

   
      

 
   
        

     
       

  
 

 
  

  
 
       

 
   

      
   

 
 

      
    

  
    

    
 

       
 

          
         
                
          

  

 

  
   

  

  
     

 

   
     
     

      
   

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 
_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

_____________ ____________________ ___________ 

November 2020 
Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs. 
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office. Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match. Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds. Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds. 
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 

For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) 

Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match. Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 

__Please note that this estimate is from 2017 and that we will be getting an updated engineer’s_____ 
estimate in the future due to the design changes required to accommodate the FDOT’s planned work 
on CR-510 and avoid transmission pole relocations on 66th near their substation. Additionally,______ 
construction costs have risen substantially since 2017 (20-30% based on bids received). The unofficial 
estimate is in the 15-17MM range for phase two work.______________________________________ 

Phases requested: FY requested FDOT Amount requested Local Match 

Design 
Right of Way 
Construction ____26/27____ _ $2,000,000.00___ _ $2,000,000.00 
CEI 

Project Qualification Information: 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a
chance to comment on the project?

__No impacts to properties listed (or eligible for listing) on the National Register of Historic
Places are anticipated_________________________________________________________

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate

-5-



 

 
 

    
      

 
 

      
     

 
 

   
   

    
 

 
      

  
  

          
  

 
 
 

   
   

 
 

  
    

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

November 2020 
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other 
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration. 

___No________________________________________________________________________ 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 

The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify when
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds,
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements).

Right-of Way is county-owned or privately owned property to be purchased and dedicated 
as ROW______________________________________________________________________ 

Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the 
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact 

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 

-6-

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


. � -' 

·;

J 
� 

i1 
. 

�.� 

" •



2:1 OR TO SUIT 
PROPERTY ONNER9 NOT 
FLATTER THAN 6:1 

NATURAL 
GROUND 

STANDARD CLEARING AND GRUBBING 

I 
/56' RIW 

�-..J l-------------�-------------t---130' 30' 20' 
�I 
·1 

f. CONST. 8� 
IJ..� 

a:: � l-------------"'=-------�-1-------------='----------------t----------�'-----------------t-�-----------i32' 51' 51' 22' 

"' I 17' 
SOD 

CONC. 
SIDEWALK 

TYPE 'F' CURB 
AND GUTTER 

8' 5' 2 
SOD 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

5' II' 

� 

12' 

� 

1/2" 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

23' 23' 

SOD AND/OR LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

VAR. VAR. (46' - 22') 
SOD AND/OR 

LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

(TYPJ 

TYPE 'F' MOD. 
AND GUTTER 

VAR. (46' - 22') 
SOD AND/OR 

LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

VAR. 

12' 5' 2' 38' (MIN.J 

t 
SOD 

t 
-..J
<: lL.J 
c5 2::-..J

��
0.02 �la::

TYPE 'F' CURB 
AND GUTTER 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

PAVEMENT DESIGN 

lh 

18 
100'

� 80' 

I� 
lL.J 

I- 2:: -..J
8 -..J <: lL.J "'1:<: -..J IJ..� u--..J

I
a:: 

��

LLATERAL 

IJ..<l::: 
a:: 

I
!,,::: -1<: 
� 'A' CANAL\ I 

I
�

�

POST SPEED= 45 MPH 
DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH 12" 

FRICTION COURSE (FC-9.5J (TRCJ (RUBBERJ 0.25"J 
SUPERPAVE ASPHALTIC CONCRETE (SP-l2.5J(TRCJ0.75"J 
CEMENTED COQUINA (LBR IOOJ OO"J 
TYPE 'B' STABILIZATION 02") 

STA. 434+85.65 TO STA. 472+00.00 

,__ _ __,_ _ ___,__ ____ =DE=S=CR=IP�T=ION� __ R _E_v_,-+-

5
�' g�/�T E�

5 
--+-=BY--+-----�DE=S�CR_IP_T�IO_N ___ ___, Kimley >)) Horn

BRIAN A.GOOD, P.£. 

P.£. LICENSE NUMBER 569J9 
445 24111 STREET, SUITE 200 
VERO BEJCH, FL 32960 
f772J 794-4/00 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION1ocn:n596 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

6'tl, AVENUE ROADWAY WIDENING -
PHASE II 69d, STREET TO 81.t STREET 

66t/J AVENUE 

TYPICAL SECTION 

0 
S( 

'<i 
c:, 
c:, 
f") 

NATURAL 0 
GROUND � 

SHEET 

NO. 

9 

<o 
Lu 
...J 
::, 
0:: 
0:: 
Lu 
a 
< 
::, 
a 
Lu 
...J 
<:( 
Lu 
V) 
a 
< 
<:( 
a 
Lu 
< 
l:> 

::,... 
...J 
...J 
<:( 
I-

ci
Lu 
...J 

u 

c:, 
0:: 
1-
u 
Lu 
...J 
Lu 
Lu 
l: 
I-

�
I
Lu 
Lu 
l: 
V) 
V) 

1-
LJ.. 
c:, 
a 
0:: 
c:, 
u 
Lu 
0:: 
...J 
<:( 

lJ.. 
c:, 
Lu 
l: 

11/16/2018 10:05:49 AM K:\VRB_Roadway\47035041'-Cadd'-Phose II Construct!on Plons\PLPRVypsrd02.dgn 



2:1 OR TO SUIT PROPERTY 
OWNER9 NOT FLATTER THAN 6:/ 

NATURAL GROUND 

iJ.J 
3: ...J 

I 
I 

I 
CONC. 
SIDEWALK 

I 

14' 
SOD 

TYPE 'F' CURB 
AND GUTTER 

29' 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 

2:1 OR TO SUIT 
PROPERTY OWNER9 

...JI
�I 

NOT FLATTER THAN 6:/ 
14' 

SOD 

NATURAL GROUND 

CONC. 
SIDEWALK 

TYPE 'F' CURB 
AND GUTTER 

TYPE 'B' 

(LBR 40 MIN.J 
I 

I 

STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

POST SPEED = 45 MPH l DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH 

12' 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.) 

STANDARD CLEARING AND GRUBBING 

160' R/W 

f CONST. 

23' 23' 

SOD AND/OR LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

VAR. VAR. (46' - 22') 
0 -24 SOD AND/OR 

'+ 
LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

Q.04

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

VAR. (46' - 22') 
SOD AND/OR 

LANDSCAPE IMPROV. 

,...____ TYPE 'F' MOD. CURB 
AND GUTTER 

VAR. 

I 

51' 

12' II' 

t t 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.) 

STA. 472+00.00 TO STA. 52!+57.02 

5' 2' 5'
SOD 

5' 

29' 

17' 
SOD 

CONC. 
SIDEWALK 

TYPE 'F' CURB 
AND GUTTER 
TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

VAR. (5' MIN.) 

� ...J 

.__�V�A=R�. �.., ' 5' 5' 
0'-12' SOD SOD iJ.J 

rt 

3: ...J 

TYPE 'B' 
STABILIZATION 
(LBR 40 MIN.J 

PAVEMENT DESIGN 

2:1 OR TO SUIT PROPERTY 
OWNER9 NOT FLATTER THAN 6:1 

NATURAL GROUND 

2:1 OR TO SUIT PROPERTY 
OWNER9 NOT FLATTER THAN 6:1 

NATURAL GROUND 

FRICTION COURSE (FC-9.5J (TRCJ (RUBBERJ 0.25"J 
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT IC CONCRETE (SP-12.5) (TRCJ 0.75") 
CEMENTED COQUINA (LBR IOOJ OO"J 
TYPE 'B' STABILIZATION 02") 

1------+---+-----=DE=S�CR=IP_T=ION� __ 
R

_E_v_, -+-
5
�' g�/�TE�

5 
--+-=BY--+-----=DE=S=CR�IP_T�IO�N ___ ___, Kimley >)) Horn

BRIAN A.GOOD, P.£. 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 66t/J AVENUE 

TYPICAL SECTION 

SHEET 

NO. 

P.£. LICENSE NUMBER 569J9 
445 24111 STREET, SUITE 200 
VERO BEJCH, FL 32960 
f772J 794-4/00 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION1ocn:n596 

6'tl, AVENUE ROADWAY WIDENING -

PHASE II 69d, STREET TO 81.t STREET 
11/16/2018 

10 

10:05:49 AM K:\VRB_Roadway\47035041'-Cadd'-Phose II Construct!on Plons\PLPRVypsrd02.dgn 

0 
S( 

'<i 
c:, 
c:, 
f") 

-

(.'.) 
-

<o 

Lu 
...J 
::, 
0:: 

0:: 
Lu 
a 
< 
::, 

a 
Lu 
...J 
<:( 
Lu 
V) 

a 
< 
<:( 

a 
Lu 
< 
(.'.) 

::,... 
...J 
...J 
<:( 
I-

Lu 
...J 

u 

c:, 
0:: 
1-
u 
Lu 
...J 
Lu 

Lu 
l: 
I-

� 
I-
Lu 
Lu 
l: 
V) 

V) 

LJ.. 
c:, 

a 
0:: 
c:, 
u 
Lu 
0:: 

...J 
<:( 

lJ.. 
c:, 

Lu 
l: 



Kimley>>>Horn 
PROJECT: 66TH AVENUE ROADWAY PHASE II WIDENING - 69TH STREET TO 85TH STREET 
CLIENT: INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
Monday, July 31, 2017 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCT/ON COSTS 
Roadway, Drainage, Landscape and Signalization 

"TIit EnglnHr IIH no control 01,1■, tha col'lr ot l1.1bor, m1t9rlal$, equlpmtnt or HIVICN fUmJsliotJ by othors, orovor tho Conlnicror:t rn•thod, of 
det•rmlnlng prlcoa, orovercompitTIJv• b{ddlng or mirlcot condldons. Opinion, ofprob,blo 00.11, provldtd horoln 11robHod on th• fnform"rlon known to 
ih• EnghJo.ar at lh/$ llma and r-.pruonl only th1t Enafnttr'•Judgmtnt H • d«,Ltl/lh p1ofu1Jontlf flmlll•r wllh tho i:on.ilmctlon lndu,try, Th• Enolnoor 
cannot end doH not auarantot r1111 propoHl4, bldt, or acn,a/ con,rrucrlon co.,,,- 'MIi nor v1ry from It, opinion of probaf>lo tost.s," 

PAY 
ITEM NO, 

101-1 
102-1 
104-2 
108-1 
110�1-1 
110-7-1 

11�0-1 
120-' 
.,..,. 

160,4 
285-709 
288,i 
331-1-13 
�37·"'·-

339•1 
'•nn.1.2 
400 2-2 
4l'V'l ",.1 

41"-'-1 
425-1.•« 
'" .... 

42'-1-151 
1 • .,.,_ ... 5 .. 
1•25-1-461 
425-1-$21 
426-1-521A 
42$-1-541 
425-1•S41A 
425-1-559 
425-1-711 
425-2.C,2 

I�,,.,,. ,�-..11'1A 

,ao-175.115 
1 ........ .,8 
430•176-11u 
430-175-12" 
"D-17 .. 124A 
◄30,175-130 
.-0.175-13• 
430,175-1•·· 

430-17,.14, 
430-175-142,1\ 
430-175-1<8 
430-' 7'. U$A 

430-175-160 
I .i"'...,·•"'• ... .n• 

◄30 175.215 
' ......

430-175-235 

DESCRIPTION 

ROADWAY PAY ITEMS 
t..u'\Dll l"•Tl,..,,IJI .............. ,.. • ION 

Ml INTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 
·-

N"TROI A ABATEMENT OF EROSION AND W""" •OLL' m""' 
CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT/ RECN>l'I nRAWINt:1• 
CLEARINO & GRUBBING 
•Ml• •OXP&t 
REGULAR EXCAVATION 
suns""'" l'!Vt" v.1.'l'V'H,I 
EMBANKMENT 
-"� ••• OT••· l>ATION 
CEMENTEO COOUINA ILOR 100\ '"'' 
T, •0•-ur co,,,.,.,,ucr10N 
SUPERPAVE ASPl1ALTCONCR£TE 1-""-12,5\ ,.,. • .,FIC C> 11.75'' 
•••u•LTIC CONCRETE FRICTION COURSE IFC-9,51 CTRAFPIC ,.., " '"� 
MISCELLANEOUS AS•�•• T ••"""""T 
CLASS I CONCRETE "'NDWAW 
!;_LASS" ,-,we··-- ·-· ·- ALL\ 
REltJFORCED CONCRETE BOX CU """T 11''X0, 
DnttJ•o•r""'" STEEi •M•~ .. ·-
INLETS /CURA\ rrvp,: P-61 /<10, 

'"L•T� <C' "'"' rrv'"' P-61 <•10, 

INL�TS !CU!!B) (]Yet; Hl !•]O' 
INLETS ICURBlfTYPE J,511>10i !CONTROL STRUCTURE WI INTPRNAL '"""' 
••u •TS,,-, ,09, /'Nee Jcl)! lc10' 

INLETS (OT BOTI CTYPE Cl rc10, 
INLETS /OT BOnCTYPE C> lc1M l�ONTROI STRUCTURE WI EXTER"'., S•IMM•n• 
INLETS <OT BOTI CTYPE DI (<10, 
IN' cTq /OT eonmpe DI 1<10' /CONTROL STRUCTURE WI EXT•DNAL SKl""•n• 
INLETS IOT eon== m� 1-,��••••0L 8TRlJCTURe WI ··--· •• ' "'01R1 
'"''-ETS tOUTTERI NALLEY\ 
MAN�QJ,tS IP-811>10'\ 
"'"" CULVERT /PVC\ IROUNO\ 1B" SS\ 

m= C!J.l.,V••• ••�•• '"~ •••�, tW SSl 
PIPE CULVERT IRC?l /ROUND\ 118" SSl 
DIDCI .... 11 \Ir.OT,,., t,. o \ IDl"\I .... 0) (18" SS) 

PIPE CULVERT IRCPI CROUNOl 124" SS\ 
DlDil ,..111 Vt.:OT II" I,. D ' 101'\I lklO) 1'?4" 8$\ 
PIPE CULVERT IRCPl CROUNO\ ,,,.,. SSl 
"'"" (:U u•D• ,.,,..o, fROUND\ 136" SS\ 
Dfpr. f'ULVERT '� • n . tROU""' 139" '"" 
PIPF CUL VERT IRCP\ <ROUND\ 1<2" SSl 
PfDO Ao" '•--- •• • " IROLJNOl (4'" 'cS\ 
PIOE CULVERT IRCP\ <ROUND\ <48" SSI 
o,po A," VERT CC A.P.l IROU""'' /48" SS\ 
PIPE CULVERT IRCP\ /ROUND\ ,eo· • ., 
"'"" CULVERT IRCPl tROUNDl 166' S51 
PIPE CULVERT CERCPI tn"X18' •°'
Pf PE CULVERT IERCP• '14" X 23" SSJ 
PIPE CULVERT /ERCPl 129" X<5" SS\ 

UNIT 
PROJECT 
QUANTITY 

LS 1 
·� 1 
LS 1 
IS 1 
AC 45 
OA 2◄ 
CY ◄9 853 
"" 11103 
CY 118 443 
gy 72 000 
SY 85.180 
sv 982 
TN •••• 

TN ◄270 
TIJ ,n 
CY •
cv 88 
LF <3 
LB 5463 
EA ,o 

EA 17 
"" 1 
.A 2 
EA 4 
EA 18 
.. 2 
EA ' 

.. • 

PA 1 
EA 1 
BA 1 
LF 997 

LP ... 

LF 4"" 

LP 1•• 
LF 1M7 
LF <9 

L• 2.083 

LF 929 
IP 30 
LF 82 

IF 2◄ 
LF 145 

LO 12 
LF 701 
"' 2,15 
LF 3G 

LF 59 
LF 223 

PROJECT#: 47035041 

UNIT P�OJECT 
COST COST 

S950 000 -�· 000 
<><o nnr H<a QQQ 
S4"'- nnr <A2$QOO 
$250 000 <?60 0� 

•• ••o ""36 410 
$JOO ., •oo 
SMC •2QQ 120 

$11 00 S>Q 9" 
se.so "81 787 
., no "88 000 

s12.so .. 14 5nn 
lJ0.00 •2e ◄◄8 

s110 <115p•• 

,110 S470 646 
$180 <3"" 

.,,nn '"360 
S1 400 ••·-o

•1 ,.,, •75800 
$1.10 .. 009 

<>Mn .. ,200 
<><M <SB 600 
"""00 ··�

... 000 1?4000 

$8500 •••m 

Sl.&oo <39000 
$3,760 . .... 

$5,SOO <3300 

Sl!SOO 
C:2" H'U' 

$8.500 <10'"' 
S4 7SO •2850 
<3000 .. 8"' 
.,.,,,, ""'◄ 9JO 
Sd0.00 tAOBO 

«,nn <219738 
S53.00 .. 4◄1 
<AA<O •1oe a92 
.... 50 '°2J2 
$62 00 1170 773 

l<no "01 3D5 
$70,00 ., s,o 

s1•0 <12 330 
$1◄5 <14•n 
S18l <?6 <26 
$170 .., ... 

s210 •147188 
... o .. "'52 

$40 « ,,n 
... <2 873 
$65 <14 <69 



Kimley >>> Horn 
PROJECT: 66TH AVENUE ROADWAY PHASE II WIDENING • 69TH STREET TO 85TH STREET 
CLIENT: INOIAN RIVER COUNTY 
Monday, July 31, 2017 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

Roadway, Dralnago, Landscape and Slgnol/zatlon 

"Th• EnglnHrhH no control ov.,- fllo coat of llbor, melorl•I•, ffl'Jlpm�ut or ••rvicu lurnl•hod by othtt1', or ov., 111• Contr,cu,t"• mflthod• of 
dttermlnlng prlco,, or ovo, comp•llU\to bf tiding or mtrhf undllJon•. OpJnlon• al probable co.t.1 p,oY#dtd Mnln are b■ud on th• lnlorm1tlott ,tnown to 
tJ1• En.J1fnHt ,r ,,,,, tlm• •nd ,.,,,..,nr onty ,,,. Cnorn..,.-• }udom.,,, H • duJgn p1of0Hlon1I r,rrwuw wfth th• construe I/on todu•try. Th• £ngh1Hr 
e1nnor 111d doH nor guar,n101 tlt■t propoHI•, bid,, or actual con�Jructlon co,r• wlJI not vary from ll• oplnkm of prohblo cosr1." 

pr,.y 

ITB,I NO. 

�43 
43"-""2-123 

�2-J25 
'30962-623 

1430-98'-A"" 
440.1-80 
•"'-•-10 
520-1-11 

I•».? 

527.2 
153� 
5311-M 

1536-85-" 
638-8$-25 
536-BC ,:r," 

I•""-•"-•.,., 
SS(Ml().?25 
S70.t-2A 
830.0.tlA 

1630.2.118 
83:1-t.t>> 
535-2-12 

1•11& "').13 

999-1A 

700,1-11 
7011-3 
?11-11-121 
711,11.,,. 
711-11-121 

1711.11-1?4 
711-11-125 

1711.11.13, 
71111-1'1 

1,11.11.150 
711-11•"" 

....... .,,, 

11,.,,.�. 
711•11-241 

DESCRIPTION 

"" "•ED ENO ..,,,TtnlJ IC"""', """' 
MfTl='.IH�n FNO SECT� tcnM,. \ ,. Ir l'!n\ 

MITERED ENO •"""""'l ICONC.\ 1111" ,...,.,, 
""'coen ENO SECTIOIIJ ,,..,._,,..' "�"8'COl 
MITERED ENO SECTtn"l /CnlJC.\ IU""'l'CO \ 
"""�""'•IN 
"=-nc- "' �a & GUTTER ITYPI!"' 
CONCRET'f' CURB & GUTil'R frYPE Fl """') 
cn"'<;a"'"' •1�WALK •• THICK 
OETECTABl c WAD!ul"'1ne: 

RIODA& 13-1 laaLE lfAI) JnrTl"l.,-111..._.._o,!,, 

GUARDRAIL IDI\ANA,•v, 
�• ,.,,,M.,, E""' ANC"""•�• ••SEMs• v rue, n 

GUARD"., E..., •M""""AGE.ASSEM•• V /TYPE Ill 

ROADWAY PAY ITet.lB 

a.v1t.�rw:u.• &:'A.Jn.AN,.Ul"\(Unll!; lr.t!CEM9I y IET.?Onn'i 
F•""'ING IT"IPE Bl III tn /WITH v- rnntlJ(ll 
"'NCF r.lATf..Ql'.fL@) ""'' '"' � 1>4._n• =•••1=•

PERP"""ANCE TURF /SODl /0AWt4\ 
CONN � 10-" TDCUCf,<\ IF&ll,,,.., 
CO"'" OT /QPEN TRENCH\ /Fl /2� 
FIBER OP=""" c IF An dJIIJDERG""' ...,.,, 40-00 •IB•RSl 

�" ""'0 SPLICE BOX m•11 '!,-'"'"' '"ULL 80Xl 
PUL fllr..ll"I «:!DI 11".tl an.� lF&n M.l'Y'X,4.8'"\ HU A"'-� aox1 

UTILITY COOROINATION 

&IGNINO AND PAVEMENT MARKlNO pr,.y ITEMS 
SINGLE POST SIGN /FURNISH & INSTALL\ /LESS THAN 12 SFl 
RE.TAO·• .. ,. •CT1V• PAVEMENT u•0�•0• 
_ _  ,.., ...... ,._,., � sm. \AIUfT1! .e:l'\I ID r 

THERMO"' ••- - IM-<ITE SOI.I) Ir' 
THERMOPLASTIC STD WMITE '"'' D 12" 
THERMnPt AAT.., ,..,n .. �1= ·~ D , •• 
TH�RMOPtHTIC.STO."··- OA .. � 24" 
THERUr.DI •sTIC. �nn HIUtTC C',U'ln H "'-'l,NI, e· 
- - l!!.!!.JUO, WHm; SKIP 111 .• •"" e• 
__, ................. STIC STD 1.u...1rra UC6CA/',:£ 
THERMO"' •STIC. ATn WHITE ARRnw 
... , .. ,...,_.,.. .--.- C!-Tn VCII ,.,._lt.J t=:l"\llnO" 
THERMOPt.ASTIC. STO. v•1 t OW.""' tn 19" 
THERMOPLASTIC STD YELLOW SKIP t8'010'l. a• 

UNIT 
PROJECT 
QUANTITY 

EA 2 
OA 4 

EA s 

OA 1 

er. 1 
LF ....,, 
LF 154� 
LF '""9 

SY 7609 
8F 104 
TIJ '32 

LF 411 
•• 1 

EA 1 
... ? 
LF 3837 
... , 

SY 105 101 
IF ,.,, 

IP 41180 
IF s,-

.. 10 

... , 

LS I 

ROADWAY SUB•TOTr,.L• 

AS 40 

EA 998 

LP 21.252 
LF 2341 
LP 681 
LF 637 

LF HIS 
IF &671 
LF . ,,.,, 

PA 2 
EA .., 

L� 2' 835 
LF """ 

LF $44 

PROJECT#: 47035041 

UNIT PAOJCCT 
COST COS1' 

t,nr,n """D 
S1 100 ··-

SI 350 S6,481l 
•• nM ··-

11 500 S1800 
t,7cM -ooo
s,e.oo S2◄7 344 
.... $ .. =e2s 

MOOO S312.340 
n<= u1133 

<115 MtAAn 
.. .,.,_so "' 2• 

•2•00 S2AAn 
1900 St 080 

$2SM "'000 
Sl4.25 SSI 8:lll 
s,•= S2.70D 
13.25 S3'1 S7B 
S6,0 '-'I 590 
..... s17n,n 

-."0 <15.MO 
•• •oo ... ..,, 

"eso <?970 
$15000 $15000 

$8 621134 

&275 $10 890 
t.lOO S3 99' 
.... ....... 

•1 50 n.s11 
S2.00 ..... 

ssoo $1.110 
... M .... 

ti.IS SOl72 
.... 12 332 
•160 S300 

"'"DO $2• .. 
•11• 1,, ..... 

SS,00 S3 182 
<t,15 $970 

SIONINO AND PAVEt.lENT IIARKINO SUB-TOTAL• $9'630 



Kimley >>> Horn

PROJECT: 66TH AVENUE ROADWAY PHASE II WIDENING - 69TH STREET TO 85TH STREET 

CLIENT: INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

Monday, July 31, 2017 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
Roadway, Drainage, Landscape one! Slgna/1:r:atlon 

"Tho ErrofnHr hu no control over th• co.sr of l•bor, mtJltrlAJ#, Of.lu(pmont or :uuvlc:q furn1sh•d by o,hor.1. or ovw Un, Comracror:t mothodA of 

dolormlnlno pr/cot, ortwor compotflh't blddtno or mtrhr condJt/011,. Opinion• of probablo co.cu-provldtd I1orel11 ar•buod 011 tht lnformatlofi 11'.nown to 

tht Ettgln■or •t this tlm, •nd ropruonr or>ly II•• Englnnr'a)Udgmont u • du/s,n profo,slon•J ffmllftr wUh lht con.11,ucrfon lndttsrry. Tha Enatnoor 

cannot and doo.s not s,u•r•ntoo lhttr prop 01111, blda, or actual con,troctlon co,r.t will not wiry from It• opinion of prob•blo cost,," 

PAY 
ITEM NO. 

I1A2-1-3 
560•1-1A 
�80-1-18 

580-MC 
Mo-1-1p 
580-HE 
560-1-1F 
660 -10 
560.1-1H 

IS00-1-11 
500•1-1J 

IS00-1-1K 
580•1.?Jl 

58(1-1-28 
58Q .. 1 .. ?t"! 

sao.1-20 
5B0-1-2E 
560._1•2F 

l5B0-1-2G 
560-1-21 
590-70 

DESCRIPTION 

LANDSCAPE PAY ITEMS 
PReP•OOr\ son ' "ER /SPECIAL OEPYU, 

ARACHIS GLARAATA/ORNAMFNTAL PEANUT 
BULRINE FRVTESCENS /HALL"•�• n," ••NE 
CAPPARIS CYNAP'" '"'HDRA I JAMACIAN �•••0 
FOREST1ERA SEGREGATA IF no,n OOIVET 
HAMEL'• 0•Y0"0 "IOOMPACTA: I OWARF F'"°"' ,ou 
uuu, ""'BER GIA CAPILLARI• I "INK M1 "'' Y 
MVRCIANTM•1' •0 GRANS / SIMPSON"$ STC,PP•R 
°"" OOENDRON XANADU/ PHIL0"""'DRON 
PSY�"'MOIA """"OSA "N/\NA" DWAR• IMLD rn••ee 
TDIDO:::a.ruM DACTYi 011"1�� /OWAAF .,..,.v 11A __ , ·-- --

'IBU0"1 , .. """' ATIJM --=0LED cu SS' / DWARF WAJ TER"S ""'' ...... , .. 
ELEAOCARPUS DEC••••"'8J JAPANESE BLU 
LAQOO.,..on•r.tA INDICA "TUSK•o••• I TUSKFGEE CRAPE uv.,.,.. • 
I AGERSTl>OEUI• ltJnlr.A "NATCHEZ' I lslAT�H�• �"""" YRTI.E 
LAQ•RsTROEMIA INDICA '" S"""EE' I MUSKOGE� � 
I AGERSTAl"IEMJA l�l"llCA 'TUSCARORA" I Tl IACARORA CRAPE MYRTLE 
SAIIAL p•• UETTO I CAB••"· ... M 
ourMI ,. VK>()INIANA "CATHEOl>AI., CATM•OAAL LIVE OAK 
HARDWOOO t.1!.JI "� /4" 01,PTHl 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM (COMP1.ETE) 

UNIT 
PROJECT 
QUANTITY 

CY ,w, 

•• 1700 
EA 3.G51 

EA 50 
EA ,. 

EA 406 

EA 37• 
.A 22 

EA 59 

F.A "° 

EA 147 
EA ,.. 

EA 13 

EA 14 

• A .. 

EA 18 
EA •• 

EA 18 

EA .. 

CY 435 
LS 1 

LANDSCAPE SUB-TOTAL 

PROJECT#: 47035041 

UNIT PllOJECT 
COST COST 

$4500 S27MI 

S90.00 •152932 
.. "" .<1G•"' 

•12 00 "'"" 

t,onn •346 

<45.00 S21 8'1 
'4.00 " 96 
sa.oo l17' 

$40.00 $2352 
uno S-<03 
so.oo 51.176 
.. ,,, S12"'" 
$500 MOOO 

S250 ""00 

1?75 •13 770 
n•o •aoo

5350 s,5 e•o 

s,oo S2.700 
. .,,. S15 "' 

..... 00 S19 575 
S155 000 S155 000 

«7◄349 



Kimley>>>Horn 
PROJECT: 66TH AVENUE ROADWAY PHASE II WIDENING - 69TH STREET TO 85TH STREET 

CLIENT: INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

Monday, July 31, 2017 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

Roadway, Drainage, Landscape and S/gnallz.at/on 

•Th• EnpJnoorlua, no conltol OYtr tho cost of f•bor, m1ttrl1Ja, tQuJprn•nl or 6orvlcH f11m/1ll1d by orl1Mi:, or over rho Contractor� mtthod!1 of 
dotollnlnlng p,Jcu, or ovor comp•tltlvo t,fddlno ormarktt r:andltlon,. OpJnlon• ot probablo cosr.s provldod hlltln aro bH•d on Iha lnforma((on k11own ro 
tho Et,glnHr "' thl, tlmo •nd r11,r.stm1 only 1110 Enr,fnHr'•Judamont •• • d�lgn protonlQ/111 f'1ftlfl1r W1th th• constructfon Jndt18tf)', Tho Enr,lnttr 
Cffrmor and doo.s not puaninroa th•I propo,111, bids, or actu•I con,tructlon co.stt wlll not w,,yfrom It• opfnlon of probabl• cost$.• 

PAY 
ITEM NO. 

�0-H1C 
830-1-12 

632-7-1 
I832-7-e 
835•1-11 
63D-1-•1n 
639-2-1 
830-3-11 
e�1o0;2.12 

"-''·2-80 
.,._,...n 

8-49-31-207 
649-31-208 
849-31-209 
850-1-1◄ 
e50.1.1a 

IM•-H11 
653-19� 
GsS-11 
§1.0-5-111 
870-�00 
700-3,.,01 
700-5•22 
715-1-11 

DESCRIPTION 

SIONAUZATION PAY ITEMS 
cru.,n,"" 1$IC>NAI \ IF & fl IOP•N Tl>O..,..u\ 
CONDUIT (SIGNAL\ CP & I) "'""CTIONAL BOREi 
C •0•.<c IS!ONALI IF & n 
SIGNAL CAAi • ••EMOVF. • INTERSECTlnM 

J'!./L� 80)( IF & ll rrRAFFIC •"'"'' 
ELECTRICAi PnWER. SER\ ICE IRF""'1P. '"'""""•1>1 
El ECTRICAL SERVICE WIRE IP & fl 
ELECTD•�·· ···•--ce DISCONNECT (F &. 0 IPnLF MOUNTED\ 
PRESTRESSED CONC Pni e IF� 1- DIRECT BURIA!J_ffi'�j;P.U SERVICE POLE\ 
P1>.-STno•••D CONC. POLE (COMPLPTO Pr>! • RFMOI All 
ALUMINUM SIGNALS ""' e IREMOVEl 
MAST AO" II' 6 II MlfNO SPEED 1M WIO BACKPLATES! (WI L' """''""' ""M LENGTH 461 
MAST ARM rF & 0 MnMn SPEED 150 W/0 B '.vn, ·••nlCWLJ.UMINAIREI /ADM I PM'1TM M, 
MAST .... , IF & n IIMNO s•••o IGO W/0 BACKPLATES) (WI UMINAII>" /ARM LENGTH 70.61 
TRAPFIC SIG.,., F & I113-SECTIONi 11.w•v. ••T•"'nAROl 

. TRAFF IC SIGNAL IF & II 16,S�CTION STRAIGHn (1-WA'll IOT••·"•0o, 

pPnPATDIAM S'""'•'. IF & ll ILEO.COU"'"'""w"'I 11-W@ 
PEDE•TRIAN SIG"-' . IF <II" • .._,.,.,lJNTDOWN\_�.WAVI 
P<l"IPOTOIAN N'TPCTOR IF & ll IPN ""'""'STAL MOUNTED\ 
TRAFFIC CONTROi' •• •••EMaLY IF 6I1 INEMA) ITYPJ; •I CONE PREEMPTION°' 
TR••·"' CONTROLLER ASSCMAI Y '"""""" CONTROLLER wrr� CA8IM01' 
SIGN DAtJOO_ 11' & 11 OYEl!HEI\O MOUNT <12 SF) 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED STREF.T ., • ..,. SIGN 
LIGHTINO CONDUCTORS IF All llNSULATED No, 10 OR <l 

NI 

UNIT PROJECT 
QUANTITY 

I.I' 185 
LF 1 845 
Fl , 

Pl 1 
EA 13 

AS 1 
LS 1 

EA 1 
EA 1 

EA 2 
EA 2 
EA 1 

..EA I 
EA , 

AP, 5 
AS • 

AS 6 
AP, 1 
EA 8 

AS 1 

AS I 

!;A 1 

EA ◄ 
LF U20 

SIGNALIZATION SUB-TOTAL• 

ROADWAY SUB.TOTAL• 

PROJECT#: 47035041 

UNIT PROJECT 
COST COST 

$8.$( $1 07� 
S15.00 --1lZ.ill 
S620C <52.ll!! 

$715 S715 
SMC ... $0 
$500 ssoo 

SS.oc •5 

$1 200 s1200 
... ,oo $1.700 
.. ,oo S!.800 
.$200 s.too 

1337"" S33.7!0 

5'9.2� $39 250 
.,, noo see ooo 

$1 000 •s ooo 

S1 350 **�so 

_i700 •◄200 
s1.200 ••=o 

S2SO .. ,.,.,, 

$25 000 �·ooo 
.. n, ,.,.,,,, 

$520 $520 
Sl?M S12.800 

_$100 $1 o,o 
S27U0I 

$862163◄ 
SIG NINO AND PAVEMENT MARKING SUB-TOTAL■ 06630 

LANDSCAPE SUB-TOTAL li7◄ 341 
SIGNALIZATION SUB-TOTAL■ S276 508 

GRANO TOTAL■ J& ◄Cl 020 
CONTINGENCY• 1� S,46 802 

Pll)' lttm Footnote: 
PROJECT TOT.AL• <ID 41! 122 

1. OPC doe1 not lnt1ludt C:Ofl.t aatoeRltod Wlh 11'"1hl-of•WOY IICQUltltion, 
2. OPC doei not Jndudo co,1 i,uoc18ted 'ftth 1oioc&ti<>n of o.!11'1g uliltd11 w1thln the corridor 



F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\7a-RLRTP scope of services.docx 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC) 
 
FROM: Beth Beltran 
 Martin MPO Administrator 
 
 Peter Buchwald 
 St. Lucie TPO Executive Director 
 
 Brian Freeman 
 Indian River MPO Staff Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP) 

Scope of Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Shortly after the formation of the Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC) 
in 2006, FDOT hired the consulting firm Renaissance Planning Group to develop 
a 2030 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP) along with a list of 
potential projects eligible for funding through the Transportation Regional 
Incentive Program (TRIP). That list (which was commonly referred to as the 
“Rainbow List”) was used to prioritize TRIP grant applications through 2016. 
 
About five years ago, the three Treasure Coast T/MPO’s coordinated to develop a 
2040 RLRTP which was complementary to the 2040 LRTP’s. The 2040 RLRTP 
update was prepared by the consulting firm Kimley-Horn and Associates through 
a scope of services with the Martin MPO. The 2040 RLRTP has been used to 
prioritize TRIP grant applications since its approval by the TCTC on June 29, 2017. 
 
In the last few months, each of the Treasure Coast T/MPO’s has adopted its 2045 
LRTP update. As development of the 2045 LRTP’s has recently concluded, now is 
the appropriate time to consider the development of a 2045 Regional LRTP which 
will be complementary to the LRTP’s and an update of the 2040 RLRTP. 



F:\Community Development\Users\MPO\Meetings\TCTC\2021\7a-RLRTP scope of services.docx 2 

 
ANALYSIS 
 
In preparing their respective Unified Planning Work Programs for FY 2020/21-
2021/22 last year, the three Treasure Coast T/MPO’s coordinated with each other 
and FDOT District 4 to include a regional task for the development of the 2045 
RLRTP. Because the process for developing the 2040 RLRTP worked so well five 
years ago, there is a consensus among the T/MPO’s to use the same process 
again to update the 2040 RLRTP. As with the previous effort, the Martin MPO will 
act as the lead agency and retain the services of a General Planning Consultant 
to prepare the 2045 RLRTP. A draft Scope of Services is provided as Attachment 
#1. 
 
The 2045 RLRTP is expected to cost no more than $60,000, and each of the 
T/MPO’s would be responsible for no more than $20,000. Prior to commencing 
the RLRTP, a Memorandum of Understanding will need to be approved by the 
Martin MPO, St. Lucie TPO, and Indian River County MPO. 
 
It is anticipated that work on the 2045 RLRTP would begin after July 1, 2021 and 
development of the RLRTP would take 6-12 months. After review by the TCTAC, 
the draft 2045 RLRTP will be presented to the TCTC for review and approval before 
June 1, 2022. 
 
At its March 29, 2021 meeting, the Treasure Coast Transportation Advisory 
Committee (TCTAC) recommended that the TCTC approve the attached draft 
Scope of Services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Review and approve the draft Scope of Services. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Draft Scope of Services for the 2045 Regional Long Range Transportation 
Plan 
 



      p. 1 of 4 

EXHIBIT A 
 

MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
AGREEMENT FOR CONTINUING SERVICES 

RFP # 2019-3099  
 

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
Scope of Services – Task Order No.  6 

2045 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan 
For Martin and Indian River Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) and St Lucie 

Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) 
 
The 2045 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP) for the Treasure Coast Transportation 
Council (TCTC) will update the 2040 RLRTP and build upon the 2045 Long Range Transportation Plans 
(LRTPs) for the three M/TPOs. The 2045 RLRTP will be complementary, with the LRTPs focused on the 
community/county level and the RLRTP focused on the regional level. The intent is for the four plans 
together to provide for a complete transportation system, well integrated with land use, able to meet 
community/county level and regional level transportation needs. 
 
Task 1.0  Project Management and Schedule Coordination 

 
This task will focus on project management and schedule coordination. Consultants available 
under existing contracts with the M/TPOs and/or the Florida Department of Transportation will 
be utilized to complete tasks in the scope of services as a team (Consultant Team). A Regional 
Plan Management Team (RPMT), composed of representatives from the three M/TPOs and 
FDOT, will oversee development of the 2045 RLRTP following an agreed upon schedule. The 
Treasure Coast Technical Advisory Committee (TCTAC) will serve in a technical advisory role 
to the TCTC, the final decision-making body for the plan. The TCTAC also will serve in a 
coordination role between the 2045 RLRTP and the 2045 LRTPs being developed by the three 
M/TPOs. 
 
Deliverable: Project schedule.  
 

Task 2.0  Project Initiation and Data Compilation/Review 
 
This task will include conducting kickoff activities to inform the M/TPO advisory committees and 
boards about the 2045 RLRTP and initiating interactions between the Consultant Team and the 
TCTAC and the TCTC supporting development of the plan.  
 
The task will involve having the Consultant Team compile and review documents and data relevant 
to development of the 2045 LRTPs, including land use, population and employment data, as well as 
regional model data. The Consultant Team will summarize findings from the review, and bring any 
actual or potential conflicts or inconsistencies between or among the documents and data reviewed 
to the RPMT and, subsequently, the TCTAC, if necessary. This effort will draw upon document/data 
compilations and reviews done for the three 2045 LRTPs.  This task will include preparation of a 
summary of regional trends and conditions to set the context for Task 3.0.  
 
Deliverable: Written summary of updated Regional Trends and Conditions. 
 

Task 3.0  Regional Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures 
 
This task will involve updating the goals, objectives, and performance measures of the 2040 RLRTP 
by reviewing the goals, objectives, and performance measures from the three 2045 LRTPs including 



      p. 2 of 4 

consideration of the emphasis placed on performance-based planning and programming in the Fixing 
America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act. 
 
Deliverable: Written Summary of updated Regional Goals, Objectives and Performance Measures. 
 

Task 4.0  Regional Multimodal Transportation System 
 
This task will involve updating the 2040 regional multimodal transportation system that will be 
depicted on a map, based on the 2045 LRTPs, including the designated Strategic Intermodal System 
(SIS). The task will present an opportunity to update the intermodal and multimodal regional 
corridors and hubs. 
 
Deliverable: DRAFT Regional Map depicting 2045 Regional Transportation Corridors and the 
designated SIS, in 11x17 printed color format plus digital GIS layer files. 
 

Task 5.0  Regional Public Involvement 
 

The purpose of this task will be to produce and distribute a fact sheet or brochure explaining the 2045 
RLRTP’s purpose and how it will be developed and be complementary to the 2045 LRTPs.   
 
Deliverable: Printed 2-page color fact sheet/brochure plus digital file for distribution and 
reproduction purposes. 
 

Task 6.0  Regional Needs Assessment 
 

This task will involve updating the 2040 RLRTP multimodal needs assessment based on the 
multimodal needs assessments done for the three 2045 LRTPs, including the modeling criteria and 
other methods used by each M/TPO to identify needs. It will include utilization of the 2045 
socioeconomic data developed for the 2045 LRTPs, the Existing + Committed (E+C) Network 
generated for the 2045 LRTPs using TCRPM 5, and modeling criteria appropriate for updating the 
needs on the regional multimodal transportation system. Needed projects will be updated based on 
analysis of the regional multimodal transportation system, and will include appropriate regional 
projects identified in current plans including the LRTPs, modal plans and SIS plans.  The Regional 
Needs Assessment will update the needs for highways, regional transit and access to regional transit 
(Task 7.0), and regional freight movement (Task 8.0). It will update the regional level needs involving 
greenways, waterways, and park and ride lots for commuters. It will consider the effects of 
implementing Transportation Demand Management and Transportation Systems Management and 
Operations/Intelligent Transportation Systems programs and projects. Planning level cost estimates, 
including operations and maintenance costs, for projects on the regional 2045 needs map produced 
under this task will be assembled. The mapped projects will be prioritized using the regional project 
prioritization process developed for the 2040 RLRTP and updated in Task 9.0. 
 
Note: The modeling activities associated with this task will be completed by FDOT and its consultant 
in coordination with the Consultant Team. Within 6 weeks of receiving notice to proceed on Task 
6.0, FDOT will complete up to 4 different model scenario runs using the TCRPM 5 model, with 
results documented in a technical memorandum for inclusion in the Regional Long Range 
Transportation Plan. 

 
Task 7.0  Regional Transit and Non-Motorized Transportation Component 

 
This task will involve updating the regional transit vision of the 2040 RLRTP with the transit 
development plans (TDPs) for Martin, St. Lucie, and Indian River counties as a group. It will continue 
with an update of the components addressing transit, particularly beyond the 10-year planning 
horizon for TDPs, and non-motorized modes in the 2045 LRTPs for the three M/TPOs. It will include 



      p. 3 of 4 

providing opportunities for engagement by and input from the Treasure Coast Transit Meeting. Any 
connectivity gaps across county lines from the 2045 LRTPs and TDPs will be identified, and 
additional analysis will be conducted to update the regional transit vision (e.g., on trip origins and 
destinations from a regional perspective). 
 
Deliverable: Updated Regional Transit map and Regional Non-Motorized Transportation map. 
 

Task 8.0  Regional Freight Component 
 
The purpose of this task is to update the 2040 RLRTP Freight Element to address freight movement 
from a regional perspective and in relation to land use. The task will start with consideration of prior 
and current plans and studies completed since the 2040 RLRTP Freight Element was completed 
pertinent to freight movement within and through the tri-county region and a review of components 
in the three 2045 LRTPs addressing freight movement. It will involve updating the information and 
conducting analysis (e.g., on logistics infrastructure, freight-related land uses, and economic impact), 
updating the needs and priorities, and updating the strategies and recommendations. It will include 
coordinating with other freight-related initiatives within or affecting the region and providing 
opportunities for engagement by and input from freight and other interested stakeholders as the 
component is updated. The Regional Freight Plan will be a multimodal plan and update the projects 
needed not only for trucks moving freight on the roadway network, but also projects that facilitate 
more efficient movement of freight on railroads and through the seaports and airports. 
 
Note: This task will be completed by FDOT and its consultant in coordination with the Consultant 
Team. 

 
Task 9.0  Regional Project Prioritization 

 
This task will involve updating the regional project prioritization process from the 2040 RLRTP by 
reviewing the project prioritization processes in the 2045 LRTPs. The updated process will be applied 
to all needs on the updated regional multimodal transportation system through 2045 to create an 
updated list of regional project priorities. This list will position the region to advocate more 
effectively for additional resources..  
 
Deliverable: Updated GIS Regional Needs Assessment Map depicting 2045 Regional Transportation 
Corridors, including transit and non-motorized facilities, as well as the SIS, in 11x17 printed color 
format plus digital GIS layer files and a Ranked List of Projects that are shown on the updated 
Regional Needs Assessment Map. 
 

Task 10.0  Regional Revenue Resources 
 
This task will focus on updating the existing and potential revenue sources for constructing, 
operating, and maintaining projects on the updated regional multimodal transportation system. It will 
include a review of the 2045 estimates of state and federal revenues provided to the three M/TPOs 
for development of their 2045 LRTPs, financial/revenue analyses done for the three 2045 LRTPs, 
and revenue estimates for projects on the Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) in the tri-county region.  
 
Deliverable: Documentation of the updated State and Federal Revenue sources for the three M/TPOs 
by time band of the long range planning horizon. Updated list of potential additional revenue sources. 
 

Task 11.0  Meetings and Documentation 
 
This task will summarize the products and technical documentation to be completed. Those products 
and the technical documentation will serve as the basis for producing the 2045 RLRTP, an executive 
summary, and a 2045 RLRTP brochure under this task. The draft 2045 RLRTP will be presented to 



      p. 4 of 4 

the three M/TPOs, the TCTAC and the TCTC for review and comment. The final version of the plan 
will be presented to the TCTAC for endorsement and to the TCTC for adoption. 
 
Deliverable: RLRTP written Plan, with Executive Summary; Presentations to the three M/TPOs, 
TCTAC and TCTC. 
 
 

Proposed Schedule 
 
The project will be completed by and a final invoice for the project will be received by June 1, 2022.  

 
 


	1-TCTC Agenda - 04-21-2021
	3-Election of officers
	5-Draft TCTC Minutes April 23, 2020
	6a-TRIP Staff Report
	6b-Martin TRIP Application (Cove Rd Widening) 2020ACCESSIBLE
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP)
	Application Checklist
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) Project Scoping Application
	Implementing Local Agency:
	Project Information:
	Project Qualification Information:
	SE COVE ROAD FROM SR-76 ( S KANNER HIGHWAY) TO SR-5 (US-1 / SE FEDERAL HIGHWAY)
	ENGINEERS COST ESTIMATE



	6c-St. Lucie TPO 2021 TRIP Application Excerpts for TCTAC Meeting 03-29-21ACCESSIBLE
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) Project Scoping Application
	Regional Transportation Area:
	Implementing Local Agency:
	Project Information:
	Project Qualification Information:
	FDOT Long Range Estimating System - Production
	R3: Project Details by Sequence Report

	2020/21 List of Priority Projects (LOPP)
	Master List
	TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM: 06 NON-INTRASTATE OFF STATE HIWAY



	6d-Indian River County TRIP Application 2021ACCESSIBLE
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP)
	Application Checklist
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) Project Scoping Application
	Regional Transportation Area:
	Implementing Local Agency:
	Project Information:
	Project Qualification Information:


	7a-RLRTP scope of services
	7b-TCTC 2045 RLRTP Exhibit A Scope of Services APPROVED BY TCTAC



